## **Newspaper Index**

## A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

### Compiled by

M. Haseeb Ahmad Piracha
Deputy Chief Librarian, Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Syed Saleem Abbas Zaidi
Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U Library
Asif Ali
Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library
Hamid Ali
Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library
Kashif Hussain
Librarian, Serial Section, P.U Library
Muhammad Razaq
Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Sakeena Bashir
Librarian, Serial Section

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

© 2009 Punjab University Library, Lahore

#### **Preface**

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index download section in our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

#### Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

#### **Bibliographical Information:**

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

#### Sample entry:

Ijaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2009, p.19

**Author:** Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

**Title:** Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

**Publisher:** Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2009,"

**Page No:** Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian
Punjab University Library

# Newspaper Index Vol. 8 No. 3 March, 2009

CONTENTS
SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-20)
- 2.E-Journals Databases (21)
- 3. New Arrivals of Books: English (22-24)
- 4. New Arrivals of Books: Urdu (25-28)
- 5. New Arrivals of UN Publications (29)

## Articles Index

## Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Biographies	6
5	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	6
6	<b>Business, Economics and Industry</b>	7
7	Crimes	8
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	8
9	Current Issues – World	9
10	Defense/ Military	9
11	Education – Pakistan	9
12	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	9
13	Governance / Policies – World	10
14	Health and Environment	10
15	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	10
16	History and Archaeology – World	10
17	Human rights – Pakistan	10
18	Human Rights – World	11
19	Indo-Pak Relations	11
20	India Politics, Policies and Relations	11
21	International Relations	11
22	Islam	11
23	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	11
24	Language and Literature	11
25	Law and Legislation	12
26	Media – Pakistan	13
27	Media – World	13
28	Miscellaneous	13
29	Organizations	13
30	Pakistan Foreign Relations	13
31	Peace and war / After effects	13
32	Politics – Pakistan	14
33	Politics – World	16
34	Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc)	17
35	Science and Information Technology	17

Punjab	University	Library,	Lahore.

<b>36</b>	Society and Culture – Pakistan	17
37	Society and Culture – World	17
38	Social Problems	17
39	Terrorism	17
40	US Politics, Policies and Relations	18
41	World Conflicts	20

#### **AGRICULTURE**

Altaf, Zafar."Proper planning will achieve total potential output: Agriculture sector." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2009, p.18

Mohammad Ali. "A worthier cause." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A6

#### ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

Burhanuddin Hasan. "The Lahore episode." The Nation, 12 March, 2009, p.6 Cork, Chris."Logos and washer-women." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 7 M. Abul Fazl. "Pain and life." The Nation, 24 March, 2009, p.6 Maood Hasan. "Behold the ghost of cricket." The News, 8 March, 2009, p. 7 Masood Hasan. "Cricket's savior is back." The News, 29 March, 2009, p. 7 Nadeem Syed. "Cricket world jolted." The Nation, 9 March, 2009, p.6 Naseem. "Development in the slums." Dawn, 3 March, 2009, p.6 Nasim Ashraf. "Time to help Pakistan." Daily Times, 8 March, 2009, p. A6

#### ARTS & SPORTS - PAKISTAN

Parvez Ahmed. "Why music can be a bridge over troubled waters." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2009, p. 13

#### **BIOGRAPHIES**

A Q Khan, Dr. "The Begums of Bhopal." The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 6 Ahmad Faruqui. "The life of Z.A. Bhutto." Dawn, 30 March, 2009, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "The gora factor." The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 7 Anwar Syed. "Al Mawardi's opinion." Dawn, 1 March, 2009, p.6 Caldwell, Christopher. "Madoff's life of make believe." Financial Times, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Cork, Chris. "Interesting times." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 7 Cork, Chris. "Shrinking space." The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 7 Garner, Dwight. "Yours ever, Sam." Daily Times, 7 March, 2009, p. A7 Giles, Chris. "King back in his castle." Financial Times, 28-29 March, 2009, p.9 Hastings, Max. "Warlord Churchill." Daily Times, 29 March, 2009, p. A7 Khaled Ahmed. "Memories of Inam Aziz, journalist." Daily Times, 1 March, 2009, p. A7 Masood Sharif. "The Liberty hero." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 7 Masood Sharif. "The new heroes." The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Restoring morality in Faraz's Pakistan." The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 6 Salman K. Chima. "The curious case of Mukhtar Mai." The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 6 Wolf, Naomi. "From lady di to michelle Obama." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 12

#### **BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE**

Crook, Clive. "Strike faster on death wish finance." Financial Times, 23 March, 2009, p.9 Dominique Strauss-Khan. "The IMF's lending overhaul." Daily Times, 30 March, 2009, p. A6 Gapper, John. "The case for a glass seagull lite." Financial Times, 12 March, 2009, p.17 Gapper, John. "Too long in the spaceship, Hank." Financial Times, 5 March, 2009, p.11 Gapper, John. "We need to share the bail out bill." Financial Times, 26 March, 2009, p.9 Greenspan, Alan. "We need a better cushion against risk." Financial Times, 27 March, 2009, p.9 Husain, Faiq. "Survival of microfinance banks in Pakistan." Business Recorder, 24 March, 2009, p.18 Janssen, Peter. "Asia seeks a bigger say in global financial Cleanup." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2009, p.24 Kay, John. "How the Madoff twist entices the financially astute." Financial Times, 18 March, 2009, p.9 Khan, Nasim. "A banking legend of Pakistan: Agha Hasan Abedi." Business Recorder, 15 March, 2009, p.14 KSE. "Price floor prevented competitive bidding on bourses-I." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2009, p.28 M.J.Akbar. "Banking on bankruptcy." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2009, p. 13 Munchau, Wolfgang. "An L of a recession and reform is the only way out." Financial Times, 9 March, 2009, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Europe needs a better plan for its banks." Financial Times, 23 March, 2009, p.9 Nicholas, Rigillo. "EU bids for world leadership on financial reform." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2009, p.16 Paulson, Henry. "Reform the architecture of regulation." Financial Times, 18 March, 2009, p.9 Persaud, Avinash. "Look for onshore, not offshore scapegoats." Financial Times, 5 March, 2009, p.11 Quindlen, Anna. "Making sense of dollars and depression." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2009, p. 13 Rachman, Gideon. "Afghan nation building is a long shot." Financial Times, 17 March, 2009, p.9 Rocoff, Kenneth. "The deficit endgame." Daily Times, 29 March, 2009, p. A6 Scheik, Shahid."Need for banks' focus on risk management and governance." Business Recorder, 13 March,

Chancellor, Edward. "Beware the Bank of England's monetary con trick." Financial Times, 16 March, 2009, p.9

2009, p.18

Shahid. "Compensation for damages, not blank cheques." Business Recorder, 31 March, 2009, p.104 Spohr, Frederic. "Street bank weathers global crisis." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2009, p.20 Wolf, Martin. "To nationalize or not to nationalize is the question." Financial Times, 4 March, 2009, p.11 Wolf, Martin. "Why a successful US bank rescue is still so far away." Financial Times, 25 March, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Why the Turner report is a watershed for finance." Financial Times, 20 March, 2009, p.9

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Behind Lahore's worsening crisis." The News, 6 March, 2009, p. 6

#### **BUSINESS**, **ECONOMICS** AND **INDUSTRY**

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Failure of microfinance?" The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Ali, Muzaffar."A Passsage closed at one end." Business Recorder, 15 March, 2009, p.14 altaf, Zafar. "China defies economic theories." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2009, p.18 Altaf, Zafar. "The Ethics of Economics." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2009, p.20 Attali, Jecques. "The solution has been staring US in the face." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2009, p. 13 Baldwin, Richard. "The protectionist threat." Daily Times, 16 March, 2009, p. A7 Bashir, Itrat. "SBP tight monetary policy holding back GDP growth." Business Recorder, 1 March, 2009, p.16 Becher, Gary. "Do not let the cure destroy capitalism." Financial Times, 20 March, 2009, p.9 Brittan, Samuel. "It seems that not all recessions are created equal." Financial Times, 13 March, 2009, p.11 Brittan, Samuel." Why Britain should not fret about the national debt." Financial Times, 27 March, 2009, p.9 Caldwell, Christopher. "Protection by another name." Financial Times, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Carville, James. "Daddy, tell me, what exactly is a derivative." Financial Times, 26 March, 2009, p.9 Chandran, Rina. "In India's gloomy economy, diamond jobs are not forever." Business Recorder, 10 March, 2009, p.18 Dapice, David." Everyone is under threat." Daily Times, 5 March, 2009, p. A7 Davis, Lanny J.. "Back to the basics." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2009, p. 13 Defterios, John. "Interdependence or independence." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2009, p. 13 Delong, J Bradford. "The stimulus ostriches." Daily Times, 2 March, 2009, p. A6 Dervis, Kemal. "Revival requires a broad spread of demand." Financial Times, 23 March, 2009, p.9 Ejaz Haider. "An enemy is an enemy." Daily Times, 7 March, 2009, p. A6 Francisco, Rosemarie. "Ships idle in Philippine port." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2009, p.18 Funabashi, Yoichi. "A tripartite vision." Daily Times, 27 March, 2009, p. A7 Gapper, John. "AIG reinvents the trader's option." Financial Times, 19 March, 2009, p.9 Geithner, Tim. "The treasury fire fighter." Financial Times, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Gold, Shabtai. "The Protection that doesn't shild economics." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2009, p.24 Gold, Shabtai. "Trade and recession-where are the Doha talks heading?" Business Recorder, 27 March, 2009, Harford, Tim. "An easy answer to grade inflation." Financial Times, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Hastings, Max. "Wish I'd stuffed my cash into the mattress." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2009, p. 13 Hebbar, M N."Is Europe slipping behind a new iron curtain?" Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2009, p. 13 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Tax Audits reintroduced." Business Recorder, 30 March, 2009, p.128 Inacio, Luiz. "The Future of human beings is what matters." Financial times, 10 March, 2009, p.11 Irfan Ashraf. "Militancy and black economy." Dawn, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Ishrat Husain. "Going beyond the IMF." Dawn, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Jelasic, Radovan. "Economic reforms are crucial for central and east Europe." Financial Times, 17 March, 2009, p.9 Kahn, Dominique Strauss. "The IMF's lending overhaul." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2009, p. 13 Kajimoto, Tetsushi. "Bleak Japan job outlook bodes ill for economic rebound." Business Recorder, 9 March, 2009, p.18 Kay, John. "How the competent bankers can be assisted." Financial Times, 4 March, 2009, p.11 Kay, John. "Lessons from a 1930s rebound that petered out." Financial Times, 11 March, 2009, p.11 Kay, John. "Tax havens exist because of the hypocrisy of larger states." Financial Times, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Kay, John. "The fallacy of equating economic power with influence." Financial Times, 25 March, 2009, p.9 Kennedy, Paul. "Read the big four to know capital's fate." Financial Times, 13 March, 2009, p.11 Khaled Ahmed. "The road to ruin." Daily Times, 2 March, 2009, p. A7 KSE. "Price floor prevented competitive bidding on bourses-II." Business Recorder, 29 March, 2009, p.16 Lawson, Nigel. "Capitalims needs a revived Glass Seagull." Financial Times, 16 March, 2009, p.9 Layard, Richard. "Now is the time for a less selfish capitalism." Financial Times, 12 March, 2009, p.17 Lloyd, John. "McGuinness and Adams must snuff out burning embers." Financial Times, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Lloyd, John. "Now we get exactly what we deserve-inequality rage." Financial Times, 28-29 March, 2009, p.9 Loo, Felicia." Asia Pac refiners plan reduction in output." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2009, p.18 Mahbubani, Kishore. "Lessons for the west from Asian capitalism." Financial Times, 19 March, 2009, p.9 Malik, Iftikhar. "It's not cricket alone." Business Recorder, 8 March, 2009, p.16 Manuel, Trevor. "Let fairness triumph over corporate profit." Financial Times, 17 March, 2009, p.9 Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Call for Pakistan's economic viability." The Nation, 18 March, 2009, p.7 Merkel, Angela. "Road map out of crisis." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2009, p. 12

Mohammad Zubair. "Economy in 2009 and beyond." Dawn, 26 March, 2009, p.6 Moisi, Dominique. "1929 or 1989?" Daily Times, 25 March, 2009, p. A6 Moses, Russell Leich. "China's U-turn." Daily Times, 28 March, 2009, p. A6 Pilling, David. "North Korea a Confucian cult not a state." Financial Times, 12 March, 2009, p.17 Pilling, David. "Will China's coke moment spark retaliation?" Financial Times, 26 March, 2009, p.9 Portmann, KAi. "Migrants take hit in Singapore recession but keep coming." Business Recorder, 31 March, 2009, p.104 Rizvi, Asad. "Wh investers are preferring gold over Currency." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2009, p.18 Rodrik, Dani. "Blame economists, not economics." Daily Times, 13 March, 2009, p. A7 Roubini, Nouriel. "Time to Nationalize insolvent banks." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2009, p. 13 Sachs, Jeffrey D. "Transition to sustainability." Daily Times, 23 March, 2009, p. A6 Sadiqui, Hussain Ahmed. "NEed for steps to raise cement production." Business Recorder, 4th March, 2009, Sarwar Sukhera. "Flying home." The Nation, 24 March, 2009, p.7 Sen, Amartya. "Adam Smith's market never stood alone." Financial Times, 11 March, 2009, p.11 Shahid Javed Burki. "Faced with five crises." Dawn, 24 March, 2009, p.7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Through the economic prism." Dawn, 18 March, 2009, p.7 Shahid Kardar. "In a topsy-turvey world." The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 6 Sharma, Dinesh C. "Off shoring won't stop." Daily Times, 12 March, 2009, p. A7 Shiller, Robert J.. "Winning the confidence game." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2009, p. 13 Sinn, Hans-Werner. "Forget inflation." Daily Times, 31 March, 2009, p. A7 Skapinker, Michael. "We need new rules for top executive pay." Financial Times, 24 March, 2009, p.9 Skapinker, Michael. "Fairtrade and a new ingredient for business." Financial Times, 10 March, 2009, p.11 Stephens, Philip. "Brown learns a familiar European lesson." Financial Times, 24 March, 2009, p.9 Theodor, Karl. "A new era of accountable capitalism." Financial Times, 25 March, 2009, p.9 Truman, Ted."How the fund can help save the world economy." Financial Times, 6 March, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Why saving the world economy should be affordable." Financial Times, 18 March, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Why the G 20 must focus on sustaining demand." Financial Times, 11 March, 2009, p.11

Mohammad Ali. "Debt we can't pay back." Daily Times, 17 March, 2009, p. A6

#### **CRIMES**

Ameer Bhutto. "Neither democracy nor revenge." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 6
Ayesha Tammy Haq. "Even Musharraf had to wear a uniform." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 6
Bonner, Raymond. "The stink of corruption." Daily Times, 26 March, 2009, p. A7
Chabat, Jorge. "Blowback in Mexico." Daily Times, 10 March, 2009, p. A6
Cloughley, Brian. "Corruption in Europe." Daily Times, 4 March, 2009, p. A7
Defterios, John. "Confronting the taboo of human trafficking." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2009, p. 13
Gros, Daniel. "Set the IMF free!" Daily Times, 26 March, 2009, p. A7
Lebor, Adam. "In pursuit of justice." Daily Times, 30 March, 2009, p. A7
Neier, Aryeh. "A president in the dock." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A6

#### **CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN**

A G Noorani. "Settling Afghanistan." Dawn, 21 March, 2009, p.7 A G Noorani. "Warped federalism." Dawn, 28 March, 2009, p.7 Ahmed Quraishi. "Peace, for now." The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 7 Anjum Niaz. "Spiral of silence." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 7 Anwar Syed. "Talk Talk and no walk." Dawn, 15 March, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Battle for Pakistan is in a decisive phase." Khaleej Times, 27 March, 2009, p. 23 Cork, Chris. "Fingers crossed." The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 6 Cork, Chris."(nearly) all quiet." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 7 Farrukh Saleem. "Long march." The News, 15 March, 2009, p. 6 Faryal Leghari. "And now Balochistan is in the line of fire." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2009, p. 13 Fasi Zaka. "Hell-fire banking." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 6 Feryal Ali Gauhar. "No more tears." The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "A collective death wish?" The News, 1 March, 2009, p. 7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Intimations of insanity." The News, 15 March, 2009, p. 7 Hajrah Mumtaz. "Light at the end of the tunnel." Dawn, 18 March, 2009, p.6 Hamid Mir. "Don't create another Swat in Punjab." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 6 I A Rehman. "Anatomy of the crisis." Dawn, 19 March, 2009, p.7 I A Rehman. "Dangerous options." Dawn, 12 March, 2009, p.7 I A Rehman. "The lessons of March 15." Dawn, 26 March, 2009, p.7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "The Long March." Business Recorder, 16 March, 2009, p.16 Iftikhar Murshed. "The rage of Taliban." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Kaiser Bengali. "For judicial independence." Dawn, 23 March, 2009, p.7 kaiser Bengali. "Lawyers struggle: another view." Dawn, 30 March, 2009, p.7

Kaiser Bengali. "Understanding Swat." Dawn, 1 March, 2009, p.7 Khusro Mumtaz. "Monsters delusions." The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Is this a pause or turning point in revolution?" Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2009, p. 13 Masood Hasan. "Long march: brand 'failure'." The News, 15 March, 2009, p. 6 Masooda Bano. "Such a shame." The News, 6 March, 2009, p. 6 Mushfiq Murshed. "Swat's uneasy truce." Dawn, 2 March, 2009, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Towards a new beginning." The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 6 Nasarullah , Nusrat."Living in fear of lurking danger." Business Recorder, 12 March, 2009, p.24 Naseem. "After the long march." Dawn, 22 March, 2009, p.6 Nasim Zehra. "Long march the blundering government." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 6 Nasim Zehra. "The victory: myth, reality and the future." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 7 Nasim Zehra. "What's next as the Judiciary stands restored." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2009, p. 13 Naveed Ashraf. "Debate for the common good." Dawn, 16 March, 2009, p.6 Pilling, David. "Japan harks back to an age of innocence." Financial Times, 5 March, 2009, p.11 Qazi Faez Isa. "The longest day." Dawn, 17 March, 2009, p.6 Saba Gul Khattak. "Swat deal-what next?" The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 6 Sadia Qasim Shah. "Fear pervades the air." Dawn, 8 March, 2009, p.7 Seema Mustafa. "What the people of Pakistan think about the Taliban." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 6 Shada Islam. "The European concern." Dawn, 14 March, 2009, p.6 Shaheen Sardar Ali. "Clutching at straws." Dawn, 9 March, 2009, p.7 Shakir Husain. "Liar's poker." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 6 Siraj Akbar. "Threat to secular Balochistan." Dawn, 9 March, 2009, p.7 Talat Masood. "Revisting the Swat deal." The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 6 Tilford, Simon. "A return to making things is no panacea: ]." Financial Times, 4 March, 2009, p.11 Zafar Hilaly. "Sauce for the goose." The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 6 Zafar Hilaly. "Swat and saving Pakistan." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 6 Zubair Bhatti. "Clouds in the silver lining." Dawn, 19 March, 2009, p.7 Zubair Bhatti. "What about the common folk." Dawn, 28 March, 2009, p.7 Zubeida Mustafa. "For the women of Swat." Dawn, 4 March, 2009, p.7

#### **CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD**

Iman Kurdi. "Putting peace before Justice." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2009, p. 12 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Collective action on the crisis is our best hope." Financial Times, 16 March, 2009, p. 9 Rauf Baker. "The return of Russian bear to the Middle East." Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2009, p. 13 Skapinker, Michael. "Managers need to listen before disaster strikes." Financial Times, 17 March, 2009, p. 9 Stephens, Philip. "Wanted global politics to rescue global capitalism." Financial Times, 13 March, 2009, p. 11 Tariq A. Al-Maeena. "Justice only for black men?" Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2009, p. 13 Wei, Michael. "China retailers in orice war with foreign rivals." Business Recorder, 1st March, 2009, p. 14

#### **DEFENSE/ MILITARY**

Boswell, Jemes. "On war." Daily Times, 30 March, 2009, p. A7 Fox, Liam. "Europe's military injustice." Daily Times, 5 March, 2009, p. A7 Talat Masood. "The crisis and the army." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Tiffert, Glenn D. "Troubled waters." Daily Times, 29 March, 2009, p. A7

Zubeida Mustafa. "The task before Justice Chaudhry." Dawn, 18 March, 2009, p.7

#### **EDUCATION – PAKISTAN**

A Q Khan, Dr.. "Education and learning." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 6 Ayesha Siddiqa. "Sarkozy or Putin." Dawn, 27 March, 2009, p. 7 Cork, Chris. "Reading notes." The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 7 Shahid Siddiqui. "Inequalities in education." Dawn, 9 March, 2009, p.6

#### **GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN**

A Q. Khan, Dr. "Good governance." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6
Abbas Rashid. "Pakistan: dangerous descent." Daily Times, 7 March, 2009, p. A7
Abid Hasan. "Linking donors' aid to governance reforms." The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 6
Aijaz Zaka Syed. "reinventing in Pakistan." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2009, p. 12
Altaf, Zafar. "The bureaucratic dilemma?" Business Recorder, 28 March, 2009, p. 64
Amina Jilani. "Just some of the foes lurking within." The Nation, 8 March, 2009, p. 6
Ejaz Haider. "Inaction is not an option." Daily Times, 13 March, 2009, p. A6
Harris Khalique. "Provincial autonomy, no less." The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 7
Javid Husain. "Demise of Musharraf's legacy." The Nation, 17 March, 2009, p. 6
Kamal Siddiqi. "Poor governance and the rising tide of extremism." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 7

Kamila Hyat. "A familar sense of dread." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Independence of administration." Dawn, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "The challenge of governance." The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 7 Mansoor Hussain. "Another day, another deal." Daily Times, 16 March, 2009, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "Principles, politics, and power." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Internal shminternal! what's mine is yours." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 6 Nadeem UI Haque. "Game for better governance!" The Nation, 3 March, 2009, p.7 Nadiya Aamer. "Character versus power." The Nation, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Saddiqui, Hussain." A flawed petroleum policy." Business Recorder, 16 March, 2009, p.16 Saleem H Ali. "Beyond gloom and doom." Daily Times, 27 March, 2009, p. A7 Sanjay Patil,, Maja Daruwala and Asad Jamal. "Undemocratic policing." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 6 Sarmad Bashir. "Balochistan imbroglio." The Nation, 29 March, 2009, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "The Liberty massacre." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A7

Shamshad Ahmad. "'Unsung' anniversaries." The Nation, 28 March, 2009, p.6

Stephens, Philip. "India faces a choice is it a big power or great power." Financial Times, 20 March, 2009, p.9

Zafar Hilaly. "Losing the horse!" Daily Times, 20 March, 2009, p. A6

Zubeida Mustafa. "The mansion that Praveen built." Dawn, 25 March, 2009, p.7

#### **GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD**

Avnery, Uri. "A judicial document." Daily Times, 24 March, 2009, p. A7 Crook, Clive. "Why Obama's leftward leaning is no tactical feint." Financial Times, 9 March, 2009, p.9 Crook, Clive."How Obama can avoid a policy jam." Financial Times, 16 March, 2009, p.9 Gungwu, Wang. "Rising yet again." Daily Times, 28 March, 2009, p. A7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Indian budget-more pro-poor than ours." Business Recorder, 2nd March, 2009, p.18 Landwehr, Andreas. "China's stimulus package." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2009, p.18 Lynn, Jonathan. "Obama trade hopes fray under crises pressure." Business Recorder, 8 March, 2009, p.16 Mahmud Sipra. "The Great Game." Daily Times, 5 March, 2009, p. A6 Margolis, Eric S.. "Will the us really leave Iraq?" Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2009, p. 12 Shiller, Robert. "A failure to control the animal spirits." Financial times, 9 March, 2009, p.9 Stern, Nicholas. "The world needs an unbiased global rash assessor." Financial Times, 25 March, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Big risks for the insurer of last resort." Financial Times, 6 March, 2009, p.9

#### **HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT**

Abdul Baqi. "Confronting environment and vital issues!" The Nation, 30 March, 2009, p.7 Lomborg, Biorn. "Climate change posers." Daily Times, 17 March, 2009, p. A7 Mohammad Ali. "Deadly glue." Daily Times, 31 March, 2009, p. A7 Tariq Hassan. "Environmental responsibility." Dawn, 2 March, 2009, p.7 Tarun Khanna. "Asian footsteps in Africa." Daily Times, 20 March, 2009, p. A7

#### HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - PAKISTAN

Dyer, Geoff. "The Beijing bronzes expose a fault line with the west." Financial Times, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Farish A.Noor. "Confronting shared history, shared insecurities." Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2009, p. 13 Heinze, Eric. "Can Islam, Aristotle go together?" Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2009, p. 13 K.M.A. Samdani. "Judes' oath in 1981." The Nation, 1 March, 2009, p.6 Mohammad Jamil. "Strengthening the federation." The Nation, 25 March, 2009, p.6 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Umpires or vampires?" The Nation, 19 March, 2009, p.7 Nasarullah, Nusrat. "Pakistan day throws up many questions." Business Recorder, 25 March, 2009, p.22 Noorani. "Moth eaten democracies." Dawn, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Power, Jonathan. "A people forever living in the past." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2009, p. 13 Ryback, Timothy W.. "Going, going, gone!" Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2009, p. 12 S.M. Hali. ""A new dawn"." The Nation, 25 March, 2009, p.7

#### **HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – WORLD**

Bass, Gary J. "From revolution to compromise." Daily Times, 20 March, 2009, p. A7 Farish A Noor. "Common history." Daily Times, 6 March, 2009, p. A6 Khaled Ahmed. "Partition with nationalist goggles off." Daily Times, 8 March, 2009, p. A7

#### **HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN**

A.H. Khayal. "The stretcher and equality." The Nation, 20 March, 2009, p.7 Abdul ghani, Mahmood. "Rural and urban child workforce: Role of labor inspection." Business Recorder, 10 March, 2009, p.18 Ghulam Asghar Khan. "A question of the human rights." The Nation, 10 March, 2009, p.6

Gold, Shabtai. "Children's Future: Keeping kids-and your money-Healthy." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2009, p.20

Mohammad Ali. "Act against child abuse." Daily Times, 24 March, 2009, p. A6

Moon, Ban Ki. "Voilence against Women: No crime more brutal." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 13

Shandana Minhas. "A bully's bull... " The News, 22 March, 2009, p. 6

#### **HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD**

Aijaz Zaka Syed. "Palestinians don't need charity." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2009, p. 12

#### **INDO-PAK RELATIONS**

Anwar Syed. "Post-Mumbai ties with India." Dawn, 24 March, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Partition: only one-quarter human." Daily Times, 15 March, 2009, p. A7 Kilpadi, Pamela. "Pakistan, India and Manto." Daily Times, 3 March, 2009, p. A6 Noorani. "Nehru and Bhutto." Dawn, 14 March, 2009, p.7

#### INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

Farrukh Saleem. "Bharatiya Sthalsena." The News, 1 March, 2009, p. 6 Ganguly, Sumit. "Religious Wars." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2009, p. 12 Kuldin Never, "Dishanaured." The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p. 7

Kuldip Nayar. "Dishonoured." The Nation, 31 March, 2009, p.7

M J Akbar. "Arrows in the air and a race to the top." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2009, p. 13

M J Akbar. "Chequeless corruption out of balance." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2009, p. 13

M J Akbar. "Forward to the 18th century." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2009, p. 12

M J Akbar. "The curious vibes of sound and silence." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2009, p. 13

Patel, Aakar. "Can manly Advani match weakling Manmohan?" The News, 29 March, 2009, p. 6

Patel, Aakar. "India after the April elections." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 6

Patel, Aakar. "Emotional lollipop for a nation of cretins." The News, 22 March, 2009, p. 6

Pilling, David. "India's messy democracy works rather well." Financial Times, 19 March, 2009, p.9

Raghavendra, Venkatesh. "Looking beyond satyam saga." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2009, p. 13

Raman, J Sri. "Song as a slogan." Daily Times, 6 March, 2009, p. A7

Raman, J sri. "Tangled in tapes." Daily Times, 20 March, 2009, p. A7

S.M. Hali. "Indian defence budget." The Nation, 4 March, 2009, p.7

Saeed Naqvi. "Political permutations in India." Daily Times, 26 March, 2009, p. A7

Sajjad Shaukat. "Indian approach." The Nation, 18 March, 2009, p.7

Shahid Javed Burki. "The sordid side of India." Dawn, 3 March, 2009, p.7

#### INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Aboville, Benoit D'. "France's new approach." Daily Times, 16 March, 2009, p. A6 Ben-Ami, Shlomo. "Turkey's new mission." Daily Times, 5 March, 2009, p. A7 Shahin, Rashid. "Seeking an end to the global double standard." Business Recorder, 17 March, 2009, p.18 Tariq Fatemi. "US-Russia ties: a thaw in sight." Dawn, 12 March, 2009, p.7

#### **ISLAM**

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Little focus on Quranic value." Dawn, 20 March, 2009, p.6 Asghar Ali Engineer. "Taliban and the Sharia." Dawn, 6 March, 2009, p.6 Bina Shah. "Walking beneath a weight." Dawn, 19 March, 2009, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Proud to be Pakistani." The News, 22 March, 2009, p. 6 Imad ud Din Asad. "Stress on judicial impartiality." Dawn, 27 March, 2009, p.6 Murtaza Razvi. "The message of Miladun Nabi." Dawn, 10 March, 2009, p.6 Nuzaffar Iqbal. "The Quran and the west." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 6

#### KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

Sajjad Shaukat. "Kahmir: genesis of regional insurgency." The Nation, 3 March, 2009, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "A possible Kashmir solution." Dawn, 10 March, 2009, p.7

#### **LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**

Aysha Raja. "Life's too short stories." The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 6
Bellog, Hilaire. "Crooked streets." Daily Times, 1 March, 2009, p. A7
Caldwell, Christopher. "Words that fail the test of time." Financial Times, 28-29 March, 2009, p.9
Chesterton, `Gk. "A piece of chalk." Daily Times, 2 March, 2009, p. A7
Shahid Siddiqui. "Gender portrayal in storytelling." Dawn, 23 March, 2009, p.6

#### LAW AND LEGISLATION

A.H. Khayal. "Top brass and bottom brass." The Nation, 13 March, 2009, p.7 Agamben, Giorgio. "Force of law and Lutetium." Daily Times, 23 March, 2009, p. A7 Ahmad Awais. "The message of the lawyers' movement." The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 6 Ahmad Rashid Malik. "Justice and image." The Nation, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Akram, Salman. "Towards a rational takeover law for Pakistan." Business Recorder, 25 March, 2009, p.22 Ameer Bukhsh Bhutto. "Another nail in the coffin." The News, 1 March, 2009, p. 6 Anjum Niaz. "Democracy's worst revenge." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 7 Asif Ezdi. "Now for the hard part." The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 6 Asif Ezdi. "The way forward." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz, Baber. "Time for lowers to do some soul-searching." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2009, p.16 Babar Sattar. "After the resolution." The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 7 Babar Sattar. "Plunder of justice [pt-1]." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 7 Babar Sattar. "Plunder of justice [pt-2]." The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 6 Babar Sattar. "Umeed-e-sahar." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 7 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Tasks ahead for CJ." The Nation, 26 March, 2009, p.7 Ejaz Haider. "CJP restored; CJP sans Swat?" Daily Times, 18 March, 2009, p. A6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Right is might." The Nation, 28 March, 2009, p.7 Farooq Hameed Khan. "Tears of joy." The Nation, 28 March, 2009, p.6 Foqia Sadiq Khan. "Winning in lower courts too." The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 6 Gul Jamas Hussain. "The final battle for the soul of Pakistan." The Nation, 8 March, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Longest march." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 7 Humayun Gauhar. "Portents and predictions." The Nation, 29 March, 2009, p.6 Ijaz Ahsan. "Congratulations, Pakistan!" The Nation, 20 March, 2009, p.6 Inayatullah. "Light or darkness?" The Nation, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Inyatullah. "Long march and after." The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p.7 Jamilur Rahman. "Governor's rule." The News, 10 March, 2009, p. 6 Jamilur Rahman. "The return of the chief justice." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 7 Javid Husain. "The way forward." The Nation, 31 March, 2009, p.6 Javid Husain. "We simply don't learn!" The Nation, 3 March, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddiqi. "Back to square one." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 7 Kamal Siddiqi. "Let's hold our leaders accountable." The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Justice above politics." Dawn, 8 March, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "The constitutional dilemma." Dawn, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Liaquat Ali Khan. "Challenges for the Supreme Court." Daily Times, 27 March, 2009, p. A6 M.A. Niazi. "The day after." The Nation, 27 March, 2009, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "Pause or turning point?" The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 6 Mansoor Hussain. "Welcome back, CJ." Daily Times, 23 March, 2009, p. A7 Manzur Ejaz. "Justice Chaudhry returns." Daily Times, 18 March, 2009, p. A6 Masood Hasan. "The black coats ride again." The News, 22 March, 2009, p. 7 Mohammad Tariq Bucha. "Still a long way to go." The Nation, 24 March, 2009, p.6 Mushfiq Murshed. "The supremacy of law?" The Nation, 17 March, 2009, p.7 Nadeem Syed. "Unexpected developments." The Nation, 23 March, 2009, p.6 Nauman Qaiser. "The road to an independent judiciary." The Nation, 30 March, 2009, p.6 Qazi Faez isa. "A controversial verdict." Dawn, 3 March, 2009, p.7 Rafia Zakaria. "Just and Islamic?" Daily Times, 28 March, 2009, p. A6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "After the reinstatement." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 6 Roedad Khan. "In praise of the black coats." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Roedad Khan. "Supreme Court reborn?" The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 6 Rubina Saigol. "Guarantor against tyranny." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Saad Humayun. "Marching for right reasons!" The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 6 Shamshad Ahmad. "It's not all over yet." The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p.6 Shaw, George Bernard. "Why law is indispensable." Daily Times, 3 March, 2009, p. A7 Shireen M. Mazari. "A victory for the nation and for justice." The News, 18 March, 2009, p. 6 Skidelsky, Robert. "A warrant of hypocrisy." Daily Times, 22 March, 2009, p. A6 Sufi Mohammad. ""If Fazlullah does not appear in court when summoned, he will be acting against shariat"." Daily Times, 19 March, 2009, p. A7 Talat Masood. "Fallout of the verdict." The News, 2 March, 2009, p. 6 Tariq Hassan. "Constitutional drawbacks (part-2)." The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 6 Tariq Hassan. "Regions with constitutional drawbacks (Part-1)." The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 6

#### **MEDIA – PAKISTAN**

Ejaz Haider. "Proctoscope TV." Daily Times, 16 March, 2009, p. A6 Faisal Bari. "The responsibility of state/society." The Nation, 2 March, 2009, p.6 Irfan Ashraf. "A victim of breaking news." Dawn, 4 March, 2009, p.7

Israr UI Haque. "US message to Pakistan." The Nation, 31 March, 2009, p.7 Munir Attaullah. "Our media and our politics." Daily Times, 18 March, 2009, p. A7 Munir Attaullah. "The media and our politics." Daily Times, 4 March, 2009, p. A7 Sarwar Sukhera. "Let's watch TV." The Nation, 31 March, 2009, p.7

#### MEDIA – WORLD

Fatany, Samar. "Refreshing reforms and openness in Saudi Media at last." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2009, p. 13

Giridharadas, Anand. "'Here' and 'there' blend in our world." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2009, p. 13 Kennedy, Paul. "How do we deal with those pesky Journalists!" Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2009, p. 13 Ryan, Missy."Iraq media booming, yet still in sectarian grip." Business Recorder, 12 March, 2009, p.24

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Aneja, Rajendra K. "Hard lessons learnt in eight weeks at Harvard." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2009, p. 13 Anjum Niaz. "Work is a dirty word." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 7 Bose, Sushmita. "Abra-cadabra: the mogic of the one-dirham coin." Khaleej Times, 27 March, 2009, p. 23 Bose, Sushmita. "Rentals and downsizing of the cost of living." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2009, p. 13 Defterios, John. "Fire-fighting to protect brand Dubai in recession Time." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2009, p. 13 Fatany, Samar. "Saudi reforms herald winds of change in the middle East." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2009, p. 13 Iman Kurdi. "Beating le crunch the way the Franck do." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2009, p. 13 Iman Kurdi. "The right to protest and the right to parade." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "Delicate art of brotherly love." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "Surviving disabilities and delusions." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "Victims of class warfare." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2009, p. 13 Margolis, Eric. "The new red peril?" Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2009, p. 13 Maryam Ismail. "Arab literature is lost in translation." khaleej Times, 21 March, 2009, p. 13 Maryam Ismail. "Can someone bail me out?" Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2009, p. 13 Naeemuddin, Wajid."PPP in turmoil: Why not PPP 'Khapay'." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2009, p.24 Sharma, Dinesh C.. "Offshoring won't stop." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2009, p. 12 Sorman, Guy. "The real che guevara." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2009, p. 13 Sultan Al Qassemi. "Dubai and legend of El dorado." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2009, p. 12 Tymoshenko, Yuliya. "France's fourth moment." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2009, p. 13 Urs, Aruna. "Lost something in Dubai? Then sit back and relax!" Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2009, p. 13

#### **ORGANIZATIONS**

Masood Sharif Khan Khattak. "The great NSC debate." The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 6 Riffat Hassan. "Gender equality before God." Dawn, 13 March, 2009, p.6

#### **PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS**

Ahmed Quraishi. "Time for a Pakistani Putin." The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 7 Curtis, Lisa. "Avoiding a collision course in US-Pakistan relations." The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 6 Ikramullah. "Democracy at crossroads." The Nation, 8 March, 2009, p. 7 Munir Attaullah. "Conspiracy!" Daily Times, 13 March, 2009, p. A7 Najmuddin A Shaikh. "Reviewing Afghanistan." Daily Times, 20 March, 2009, p. A6 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Persisting Predicaments." Daily Times, 2 March, 2009, p. A7 Shireen M. Mazari. "Pakistan's major threat; US ignorance." The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 6

#### PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Ahmed Rashid. "A dangerous void in Pakistan." Daily Times, 8 March, 2009, p. A7
Avnery, Uri. "Remember Ophira?" Daily Times, 10 March, 2009, p. A7
Baroud, Ramzy. "Netanyahu and future of peace process." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2009, p. 13
Daul Munir. "A flawed vies of Pakistan." Dawn, 23 March, 2009, p. 7
Ejaz Haider. "Refusing responsibility." Daily Times, 6 March, 2009, p. A6
Fox, Robert. "Lessons to be learned from Iraq." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2009, p. 13
Ghulam Asghar Khan. "The Afghan quagmire." The Nation, 29 March, 2009, p. 7
Hastings, Mas. "Eight years of folly." Daily Times, 25 March, 2009, p. A7
I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan: the electoral enigma." The Nation, 5 March, 2009, p.6
Iqbal Akhund. "Peace on the Taliban's terms." Dawn, 4 March, 2009, p.6
McCarthy, Mike."End in sight for US after six years in Iraq." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2009, p.18
Milam, William B. "Mixed signals again?" Daily Times, 4 March, 2009, p. A7
Najmuddin A Shaikh. "Talking to the Taliban." Daily Times, 13 March, 2009, p. A7
Nasir Abbas Mirza. "How we lost Swat." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A7

Nauman Asghar. "Securing peace in Swat." The Nation, 4 March, 2009, p.7 Power, Jonathan. "Engage more, do war less in Afghanistan." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2009, p. 13 Runciman, David. "An apocalyptic visionary." Daily Times, 31 March, 2009, p. A7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Lessons from Colombo." Daily Times, 16. March, 2009, p. A7 Suroosh Irfani. "Guantanamo: the other jihad." Daily Times, 22 March, 2009, p. A7 Zafar Hilaly. "Obama wants out." Daily Times, 26 March, 2009, p. A6

#### **POLITICS – PAKISTAN**

Abbas Rashid. "Still on rough terrain." Daily Times, 21 March, 2009, p. A6 Ali Zafar. "Time for operation anger of Pakistan." The Nation, 8 March, 2009, p.7 Ali Zafar. "Tolerance ahead." The Nation, 23 March, 2009, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "Democracy and its enemies." The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 6 Amina Jilani. "Revene and illusion." The Nation, 1 March, 2009, p.6 Amina Jilani. "The nation and a couple of state actors." The Nation, 15 March, 2009, p.6 Amina Jilani. "Voted in by a ghost." The Nation, 22 March, 2009, p.6 Anjum Niaz. "An idiot's guide to commoners." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 7 Anjum Niaz. "Hillary's hat-trick." The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 6 Anjum Niaz. "The lie factory." The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 7 Anjum Niaz. "Welcome back, my lord." The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 6 Anwar Syed. "Authoritarianism or democracy." Dawn, 8 March, 2009, p.6 Asad Umar. "Umeed-e-sahar ki baat suno." The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 6 Asif Ezdi. "A coup that failed." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 6 Asif Ezdi. "Seize this opportunity, prime minister!" The News, 16 March, 2009, p. 6 Aslam Bag. "Historial imperatives of the march." The Nation, 18 March, 2009, p.6 Aslam Beg. "Retributive justice for violating people's mandate." The Nation, 6 March, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "Doctrine of the hundred onions." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2009, p. 13 Ayaz Amir. "Doctrine of the hundred onions." The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz Amir. "Endgame Zardari; or goodbye to all of this." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz Amir. "Endgame Zardari; or goodbye to all of this." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2009, p. 13 Ayaz Amir. "Handcuffed to history - and geography." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2009, p. 13 Ayaz Amir. "Waters too deep for us." The News, 6 March, 2009, p. 6 Ayesha Siddiqa. "Absence of alternatives." Dawn, 13 March, 2009, p.7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "How did they triumph." Dawn, 20 March, 2009, p.7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "The political show goes on." Dawn, 6 March, 2009, p.7 Ayesha Tammy Haq. "A plague on both their houses." The News, 8 March, 2009, p. 6
Ayesha Tammy Haq. "The daily tutorial on arrogance management." The News, 29 March, 2009, p. 6
Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Millstones around PPP's neck." The Nation, 5 March, 2009, p. 6 Babar Sattar. "March for change." The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 7 Basit RiaZ. "Finding a better tomorrow." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 6 Bhaskar, C Uday."Silver lining to Pakistan's long march." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2009, p. 13 Bidwai, Praful. "Lahore: the final wake-up call." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 6 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Political Impasse: Issues and solutions." Business Recorder, 3 March, 2009, p.18 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Land of broken promises." The Nation, 19 March, 2009, p.6 Caldwell, Christopher. "Not populism but opposition." Financial Times, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Ejaz Haider. "Balancing politics and law." Daily Times, 21 March, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Drawing the line." Daily Times, 29 March, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Outsourcing balls." Daily Times, 22 March, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Prick the balloon." Daily Times, 12 March, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Seeking balance." Daily Times, 14 March, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Stupidity-more stupidity." Daily Times, 15 March, 2009, p. A7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "A crisis reinvented." The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Mismanagement." The Nation, 7 March, 2009, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "The defining moment." The Nation, 14 March, 2009, p.6 Farahnaz Ispahani. "Jinnah mob politics." The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 7 Farahnaz Ispahani. "The majesty of democracy." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 6 Farooq Hameed Khan. "Crossing the red line." The Nation, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Farooq Hassan. "Lost credibility." The Nation, 17 March, 2009, p.7 Farrukh Saleem. "O democracy." The News, 8 March, 2009, p. 6 Faryal Leghari. "Pakistan braces for the ides of March." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2009, p. 13 Fasi Zaka. "Illiberal liberals." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Coming out on the streets." The News, 8 March, 2009, p. 7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Saving the PPP." The News, 22 March, 2009, p. 7 Gul Jammas Hussain. "The final push." The Nation, 3 March, 2009, p.7

Hamid Mir. "Do we know anything about Lahore Resolution?" The News, 23 March, 2009, p. 6

Hamid Mir. "Who broke Pakistan?" The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 6

```
Harris Khaligue. "Divided we stand." The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Democracy after the Long March." Daily Times, 22 March, 2009, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Politics of agitation." Daily Times, 1 March, 2009, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Protecting democracy." Daily Times, 29 March, 2009, p. A6
Humayun Gauhar. "A time to laugh, a time to cry." The Nation, 1 March, 2009, p.6
Humayun Gauhar. "It's a bigger mess!" The Nation, 22 March, 2009, p.6
Humayun Gauhar. "What a mess!" The Nation, 15 March, 2009, p.6
I.M. Mohsin. "The democratic durability." The Nation, 19 March, 2009, p.6
Ibrahim, Anjum. "Beware the Ides of March." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2009, p.16
Ibrahim, Anjum. "The Politico-economic impact of a subservient judiciary." Business Recorder, 9 March, 2009,
ljaz Ahsan. "Let politicians work." The Nation, 6 March, 2009, p.6
ljaz Ahsan. "Long march or bust." The Nation, 13 March, 2009, p.6
liaz Haider, "PPP and judicial appointments." Daily Times, 25 March, 2009, p. A6
ljaz Hussain. "Unattended issues of SC judgment." Daily Times, 12 March, 2009, p. A7
Ikram Sehgal. "Beware the ides of March." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 6
Ikram Sehgal. "Let the games begin?" The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 6
Ikram Sehgal. "March madness." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 6
Ikram Sehgal. "Now what?" The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 6
Ikramullah. "Plea for peace." The Nation, 15 March, 2009, p.7
Ikramullah. "The winds of change." The Nation, 22 March, 2009, p.7
Inyatullah. "Is PPP government anti-literacy and education?" The Nation, 28 March, 2009, p.7
Inyatullah. "Rise to the occasion, Mr. Gilani!" The Nation, 14 March, 2009, p.7
Ishtiaq Ali Mehkri. "Justice still awaits Justice in Pakistan." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2009, p. 13
Jamilur Rahman. "Back from the brink." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 7
K.M.A. Samdani. "Self-respect." The Nation, 10 March, 2009, p.7
Kaiser Bengali. "Behind PML-N's outrage." Dawn, 12 March, 2009, p.6
Kamal siddiqi. "Mr. Zardari is fighting a losing battle." The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 7
Kamila Hyat. "A wish for self-destruction." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 7
Kamila Hyat. "The days after the march." The News, 19 March, 2009, p. 7
Kamila Hyat. "The politicisation of joy." The News, 26 March, 2009, p. 7
Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "Unify the nation." The Nation, 16 March, 2009, p.6
Kuldip Nayar. "A new lease of life." The Nation, 24 March, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "Democracy is the only option." Dawn, 13 March, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "For greater democracy." Dawn, 20 March, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "Learn from the lawyers' movement." The Nation, 17 March, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "Pakistan seeks a way out." Dawn, 6 March, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "So similar, so distant." The Nation, 10 March, 2009, p.7
M. Abul Fazl. "Of a certain person." The Nation, 12 March, 2009, p.7
M.A. Naizi. "The culmination of the movement." The Nation, 20 March, 2009, p.6
M.A. Niazi. "The logic of the long march." The Nation, 13 March, 2009, p.6
Mahjabeen Islam. "A nation on notice." The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 7
Maleeha Lodhi. "The costs of confrontation." The News, 3 March, 2009, p. 6
Maleeha Lodhi. "The costs of current confrontation." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 13
Mansoor Hussain. "Experts in the media." Daily Times, 30 March, 2009, p. A6
Manzur Ejaz. "The basic contradiction." Daily Times, 4 March, 2009, p. A6
Masood Hasan. "Monkey business." The News, 1 March, 2009, p. 7 Masood Sharif. "Explosive silence." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 7
Masooda Bano. "Cheers, indeed!" The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 6
Masooda Bano. "State of madness." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 6
Milam, William B. "Does predictability equal stability?" Daily Times, 18 March, 2009, p. A7
Mohammad Jamil. "Treading the both of confrontation." The Nation, 5 March, 2009, p.7
Mosharraf Zaidi. "The never-ending march." The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 7
Nadeem Syed. "Dangerous trend." The Nation, 2 March, 2009, p.6
Nadeem Syed. "Face to face once again." The Nation, 30 March, 2009, p.6
Nadeem Syed. "Fresh efforts for reconciliation." The Nation, 16 March, 2009, p.6
Naeemuddin, Wajid."The mother of all confrontations is at hand!: Why not hand over security to Edhi?"
Business Recorder, 12 March, 2009, p.24
Naeemuddin, Wajid."Who will clear the judicial mess? The suit was complete-Ace, King, Queen an jack-But the
trump prevailed!" Business Recorder, 19 March, 2009, p.18
Nasarullah , Nusrat. "Anxious deadlines and divisive tendencies." Business Recorder, 4th March, 2009, p.18
Nasarullah, Nusrat. "It feels so good; it feels so wonderful." Business Recorder, 18 March, 2009, p.18
Nasim Zehra. "How people's power forced Government's hand." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2009, p. 13
Nasim Zehra. "Pakistan's long March and a blundering Government." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2009, p. 13
Nasim Zehra. "Umeed-e-sehar?" The News, 25 March, 2009, p. 6
```

Patel, Aakar. "Mr. Zardari, tear down this wall." The News, 8 March, 2009, p. 6

Rafia Zakara. "Long March to nowhere." Daily Times, 14 March, 2009, p. A6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Back to horse-trading." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The brewing political turmoil." The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 6 Raoof Hasan. "A season of hope!" The Nation, 28 March, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "Let substance stand apart!" The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "The tyranny of times!" The Nation, 14 March, 2009, p.7 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Back to confrontation." Daily Times, 3 March, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Democracy within parties." Daily Times, 24 March, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "The power game." Daily Times, 10 March, 2009, p. A6 Raza rumi. "Suicide democrats." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 6 Raza Rumi. "This night-bitten dawn." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 6 Rehana Hyder. "Vox populi." The Nation, 20 March, 2009, p.7 Rehman. "Wages of pseudo legalism." Dawn, 5 March, 2009, p.7 Rifaat Hamid Ghani. "No room for failure." Dawn, 14 March, 2009, p.7 Roedad Khan. "To the barricades! to the barricades!" The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 6 Saleem H Ali. "Reinventing the Islamic Republic." Daily Times, 14 March, 2009, p. A7 Salman Haidar, "South Asia's troubles," The Nation, 19 March, 2009, p.7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "After the revolution." Daily Times, 21 March, 2009, p. A7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "The sound and the fury." Daily Times, 14 March, 2009, p. A7 Sarah Humayun. "A March story." Daily Times, 19 March, 2009, p. A6 Sarmad Bashir. "Zardari's grandstanding." The Nation, 22 March, 2009, p.7 Shada Islam. "Some crucial questions." Dawn, 21 March, 2009, p.6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Great opportunity or a historic failure?" The News, 20 March, 2009, p. 7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Nawaz Sharif on hte rise - again." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Pakistani politics and the Zardari factor." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Cost of political insecurity." Dawn, 31 March, 2009, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Back to the future." Daily Times, 30 March, 2009, p. A7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Pakistan in March." Daily Times, 23 March, 2009, p. A7 Shandana Khan Mohmand. "Curious case of Pakistani politics." Dawn, 25 March, 2009, p.6 Shandana Minhas. "Thinking outside the box..." The News, 15 March, 2009, p. 6 Shandana Minhas. "Who is the pied piper?" The News, 1 March, 2009, p. 6 Shaukat Qadir. "Political potpourri." Daily Times, 14 March, 2009, p. A7 Shaukat Qadir. "The first step." Daily Times, 28 March, 2009, p. A7 Tayyab Siddigui. "Sudan under siege." The Nation, 14 March, 2009, p.7 Thapar, Karan. "A general point." Daily Times, 15 March, 2009, p. A6 Wajahat Latif. "His style of politics." The Nation, 27 March, 2009, p.7 Wajahat Latif. "Sand castle." The Nation, 13 March, 2009, p.7 Wajahat Latif. "Shot in the foot." The Nation, 6 March, 2009, p.7 Wajahat Latif. "Three day diary." The Nation, 20 March, 2009, p.7 Zaheer Bhatti. "Just the beginning." The Nation, 18 March, 2009, p.7 Zahid F. Ebrahim. "Did Zardari get the last laugh?" The News, 17 March, 2009, p. 6

#### **POLITICS – WORLD**

Agamben, Giorgio. "The State of Emergency." Daily Times, 21 March, 2009, p. A7 Brahimi, Lakhdar. "A slaughter waiting to happen." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2009, p. 13 Casas-Zamora, Kevin. "El Salvador's democratic test." Daily Times, 27 March, 2009, p. A7 Castaneda, Jorge. "Revolution reborn." Daily Times, 19 March, 2009, p. A7 Conlon, Michael. "A Crooked Chicago Politician confesses." Business Recorder, 5 March, 2009, p.22 Farish A Noor. "And the race begins!" Daily Times, 27 March, 2009, p. A6 Hastings, Max. "How to save Africa." Daily Times, 6 March, 2009, p. A7 James Zogby. "Netanyahu: then and now." The Nation, 30 March, 2009, p.7 James Zogby. "The "settlement freeze" ruse II." The Nation, 16 March, 2009, p.7 Kharrazi, Sadegh."American must accept Iran as an equal partner." Financial Times, 6 March, 2009, p.9 Mahbubani, Kishore. "What hillary failed to do in Asia." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2009, p. 13 Mansoor Hussain. "Pakistan and its latest crisis." Daily Times, 2 March, 2009, p. A6 Nicolaysen, LArs. "Japan's Politics in turmoil." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2009, p.18 Patten, Chris. "Why bipartisanship is good politics." Daily Times, 1 March, 2009, p. A6 Peikar, Faehad. "KArzai under fire for changing Afghan election date." Business Recorder, 3 March, 2009, p.18 Rachman, Gideon. "Euroscepticism is yesterday creed:." Financial Times, 3 March, 2009, p.11 Ruwitch, John. "In Vietnam, Politics weigh on investment decisions." Business Recorder, 2nd March, 2009, p.18 Salhani, Claude. "Syria out of the cold?" Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2009, p. 12 Skorzynski, Jan. "Two decades from Warsaw." Daily Times, 31 March, 2009, p. A6 Stephens, Philip. "The change he believes in Obama shrugs off the storm." Financial Times, 6 March, 2009, p.9

#### **POWER RESOURCES**

Arif Pervaiz. "Measures for clean energy." Dawn, 5 March, 2009, p.6
Arshad H. Abbasi. "Wasted opportunities." The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 6
Butt, Aamir. "Green Shadow for the textile sector." Business Recorder, 22 March, 2009, p.14
Cage, Sam. "Corporate oil booms in low-tax Switzerland." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2009, p.18
Khouri, Rami G. "Adults acting like children." Daily Times, 5 March, 2009, p. A6
Mohammad Niaz. "Conservation water." The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 6
Perry, Michael." Worlds cruise industry sailing rough waters." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2009, p.18

#### SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Ahmad, Shahbaz. "Consumer pulse an dPTA's response: NEw system for Sim activation." Business Recorder, 1 March, 2009, p.14

Liddle, Rod. "Beyond tee comfort zone." Daily Times, 3 March, 2009, p. A7

Nauman Asghar. "Towards nuclear disarmament." The Nation, 21 March, 2009, p.7

#### **SOCIETY AND CULTURE - PAKISTAN**

Ayeda Naqvi. "hear the people sing." Daily Times, 24 March, 2009, p. A7
Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "For Balochistan, from bad to worse." The Nation, 26 March, 2009, p. 7
Cloughley, Brian. "Man descending." Daily Times, 25 March, 2009, p. A7
Farish A. Noor. "Pluralism and gender equality." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2009, p. 12
Feisal Naqvi. "Till yesterday." Daily Times, 17 March, 2009, p. A7
Hardach, Sophie. "National passion seeps into crisis fashion." Business Recorder, 24 March, 2009, p. 18
Patel, Aakar. "Carefree Punjabi, calculating Gujarati, confused Tamilian." The News, 15 March, 2009, p. 6
Rafia Zakaria. "A Pakistani marriage." Daily Times, 21 March, 2009, p. A6
Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "A great victory." Daily Times, 17 March, 2009, p. A6

#### SOCIETY AND CULTURE - WORLD

Borisov, Akber. "Lacking fuel, Tajikistan slides into darkness." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2009, p. 18 Bose, Sushmita. "Finding friends when you don't have a ticket to ride." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2009, p. 13 Bose, Sushmita. "Why It's not easy to eat healthy in Dubai." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2009, p. 13 Carey, John. "The effects of equality." Daily Times, 10 March, 2009, p. A7 Cohen, Roger. "Pragmatism key to Iran." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2009, p. 12 Defterios, John. "Avoiding April fools days." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2009, p. 13 Farish A Noor. "The challenge of pluralism." Daily Times, 13 March, 2009, p. A6 Keillor, Garrison. "The poetry of spring." Khaleej Times, 27 March, 2009, p. 23 Limbaugh, Rush. "Rushbo rules the waves." Financial Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 7 LLoyd, John. "You can spy on us but do it openly." Financial Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 7 Muhammad Ayish. "Reality TV good for Arab democracy." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2009, p. 13 Plate, Tom. "Couples therapy for the odd couple." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2009, p. 13 Ransom, Ian. "Jobless China graduates mired in gloom amid slowdown." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2009, p.18

Skapinker, Michael. "Paid maternity leave is a win-win formula." Financial times, 3 March, 2009, p.11

#### **SOCIAL PROBLEMS**

Abeer, Mishkhas. "Why don't we get women shopkeepers, please?" Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2009, p. 13 Akmal Hussain. "A nation renewed." The Nation, 26 March, 2009, p. 7 Chamie, Joseph. "Wild variations." Daily Times, 25 March, 2009, p. A7 Faisal Bari. "Unemployment and social protection." The Nation, 9 March, 2009, p.6 Ikramullah. "Shifting challenges." The Nation, 1 March, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "The domain of despair." The Nation, 3 March, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "Corruption at all levels." Dawn, 1 March, 2009, p.7 Rafia Zakaria. "The privatization of Pakistani women." Daily Times, 7 March, 2009, p. A6

#### **TERRORISM**

Abdul Baqi. "Swat and its implications for Pakistan." The Nation, 2 March, 2009, p.7 Adeel Malik. "A self-fulfilling prophecy." The News, 7 March, 2009, p. 6 Ali Zafar. "Is Malakand Accord a solution?" The Nation, 15 March, 2009, p.7 Amina Jilani. "An accidental loser?" The Nation, 29 March, 2009, p.6 Asha'ar Rehman. "Illusion and reality." Dawn, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Asha'ar Rehman. "Terror in Lahore." Dawn, 31 March, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Ahmad Khan. "The Lahore attack." The Nation, 6 March, 2009, p.7

Ayaz Amir. "Battles for Pakistan." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 6 Burhanuddin Hasan. "The surrender." The Nation, 5 March, 2009, p.6 Ejaz Haider. "A tattered coat upon a stick." Daily Times, 23 March, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Denial mode, yet again." Daily Times, 4 March, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Veni, veni, flatui." Daily Times, 8 March, 2009, p. A7 Farhat Taj. "Attack on Pakhtun culture." The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 7 Farhat Taj. "Drone attacks- a survey." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 6 Farrukh Saleem. "OCO." The News, 29 March, 2009, p. 6 Ferndale, Charles. "How to defeat the barbarians among us." The News, 21 March, 2009, p. 6 Ghulam Sarwar. "Terrorism - causing global concerns." The Nation, 17 March, 2009, p.6 Gupte, Pranay. "Terror hits Cricket." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2009, p. 12 Harris Khalique. "Rahman Baba." The News, 6 March, 2009, p. 7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Dangerous divergences." Daily Times, 15 March, 2009, p. A6 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Fallout from Lahore." Daily Times, 8 March, 2009, p. A6 Humayun Gauhar. "Lesson Seven: Mayhem-II." The Nation, 8 March, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddigi. "The rise of the Taliban, the fall of Karachi." The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 7 Kamila Hyat. "Bowled over by bullets." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 7 Kamran Rehmat. "Let's honor the Lankan." Dawn, 7 March, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Terrorism in eastern South Asia." Daily Times, 22 March, 2009, p. A7 M.A. Naizi. "It wasn't cricket." The Nation, 6 March, 2009, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "State of despair." The News, 12 March, 2009, p. 6 Maria Wagar. "Despite Tuesday terror, Lahore will remain Lahore." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2009, p. 13 Mashaal Gauhar. "Saving Swat's schools." The Nation, 24 March, 2009, p.7 Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Paramount need to avoid failure." The Nation, 4 March, 2009, p.6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Counter-terrorism through the civil service." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "The costs of Brahmin failure in Pakistan." The News, 5 March, 2009, p. 6 Mowahid Husain Shah. "Terror via counter-terrorism." The Nation, 5 March, 2009, p.7 Muzaffar Iqbal. "The secular extremists." The News, 13 March, 2009, p. 6 Najmuddin A Shaikh. "Terrorism on the march." Daily Times, 6 March, 2009, p. A7 Nasim Zehra. "Liberty attack." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Can Mehsud be captured now?" The News, 28 March, 2009, p. 6 Raja Muhammad Khan. "Nexus of Lahore terror attack." The Nation, 27 March, 2009, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "Disturbing questions!" The Nation, 7 March, 2009, p.7 S Iftikhar Murshed. "An Afghanistan perspective." The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 6 S.M. Hali. "Chidambaram's response." The Nation, 18 March, 2009, p.6 Shada Islam. "Myths and reality." Dawn, 7 March, 2009, p.6 Shafqat mahmood. "Terror war comes to Lahore." The News, 6 March, 2009, p. 7 Shamshad Ahmad. "The 'Mumbai Act Tow'." The Nation, 7 March, 2009, p.6 Shamsie, Kamila. "Targeting Pakistan's pride." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2009, p. 13 Shaukat Qadir. "Murder of international sport in Pakistan." Daily Times, 7 March, 2009, p. A7 Shireen M. Mazari. "Lahore terror: blow to friends, opportunity for foes." The News, 4 March, 2009, p. 6 Talat Masood. "Reviving the peace process." The News, 9 March, 2009, p. 6 Tariq Ali. "Pakistan's drift to Extremism." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 200, p. 13 US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A.H. Khayal. "Caves and skyscrapers." The Nation, 27 March, 2009, p.7 Ahmad Faruqui. "Lincoln's pen." Dawn, 16 March, 2009, p.7 Ahmad Faruqui. "The imperial graveyard." Dawn, 2 March, 2009, p.7 Ahmad Rashid Malik. "Hillary Clinton in East Asia." The Nation, 1.March, 2009, p.6 Ahmed Quraishi. "The 'Am-Brit' mess." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 6 Aijaz Zaka Syed. "History lessons for Obama." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2009, p. 12 Alireza Nader. "Iran's new contender." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2009, p. 12 Anjum Niaz. "For money's sake!" The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 7 Arshad Zaman. "Why aren't we acting now." Dawn, 21 March, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Ahmed Khan. "Drone attacks will continue." The Nation, 27 March, 2009, p.7 Aziz-id-Din Ahmad. "Mr Zardari's brush with reality." The Nation, 19 March, 2009, p.7 Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "US imperial hubris." The Nation, 10 March, 2009, p.7 Beck, Peter M. "A nuclear deal with north Korea?" Daily Times, 1 March, 2009, p. A7 Chris, Cermak."Embattled Obama takes economic Policy plans on the road." Business Recorder, 28 March, 2009, p.64 Cloughley, Brian. "Losing hearts, minds and ground." Daily Times, 18 March, 2009, p. A7 Cohen, Roger. From Teheran to Tel Aviv. Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2009, p. 12 Fareed Zakaria. "What really worries Washington." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2009, p. 13

Faroog Hameed Khan. "A fatal blow to the country's image." The Nation, 4 March, 2009, p.7

Gelb, Leslie H.. "On quitting Afghanistan." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2009, p. 12

```
Ghazi Salahuddin. "To live our dreams." The News, 29 March, 2009, p. 7
Haass, Richard N.. "Obama should talk to syria now." Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2009, p. 12
Haber, M N. "Obama's Europe visit - promises and problems." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2009, p. 13
I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan: the onerous outreach." The Nation, 12 March, 2009, p.6
I.M. Mohsin. "Obama's omniscient onset." The Nation, 26 March, 2009, p.6
Ikramullah. "Obama's AfPak strategy." The Nation, 29 March, 2009, p.7
Iman Kurdi. "Lessons from Bush legacy!" Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2009, p. 13
Imtiza Gul. "Expansion of war theatre." Dawn, 27 March, 2009, p.7
Iqbal Ahmad Khan. "Obama's olive branch." Dawn, 25 March, 2009, p.7
Irfan Asghar. "Obama's misstep." The Nation, 25 March, 2009, p.7
Irfan Ashraf. "New Afghan policy and Fata politics." Dawn, 31 March, 2009, p.6
James Zogby. ""Arabbesque"." The Nation, 2 March, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Clinton advances Mid East peace." The Nation, 9 March, 2009, p.7
James Zogby, "From Belfast to Jerusalem." The Nation, 23 March, 2009, p.7
Khouri, Rami G. "Dictation or dialogue?" Daily Times, 26 March, 2009, p. A6
Khouri, Rami G."Walking and chewing gum." Daily Times, 12 March, 2009, p. A6
Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "A national humiliation." The Nation, 10 March, 2009, p.6
Kissinger, Henry. "The way forward in Afghanistan." Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2009, p. 13
Lgnatien, Mlchael. "Common sense to the rescue." Daily Times, 28 March, 2009, p. A7
Margolis, Eric S. "A balanced mideast policy? Dream on." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2009, p. 13
Margolis, Eric S.. "Here we go again with the Iranian Nuclear scare." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2009, p. 13
Masood Sharif. "Obama's policy review." The News, 31 March, 2009, p. 6 Masooda Bano. "Shapping US strategy." The News, 27 March, 2009, p. 7
Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "From axis of evil to celebrated culture." The Nation, 25 March, 2009, p.6
Mike, McCarthy. "Obama seeking to capitalize on popularity in Europe." Business Recorder, 30 March, 2009,
p.128
Milne, Seumas. "Obama's vietnam?" Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2009, p. 12
Mohammad jamil. "US economy on downhill course." The Nation, 12 March, 2009, p.7
Mohsin Hafeez. "US takeover of sick bank." Dawn, 10 March, 2009, p.7
Momin Iftikhar. "A mission impossible." The Nation, 4 March, 2009, p.6
Moshararraf Zaidi. "Second place for America in Pakistan." The News, 24 March, 2009, p. 6
Newberg, Paula R. "The best ally against extremism." Daily Times, 24 March, 2009, p. A7
Nye, Jr, Joseph S. "Networked leaders." Daily Times, 12 March, 2009, p. A7
Power, Jonathan. "An entry strategy into Afghanistan?" Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2009, p. 13
Power, Jonathan. "How not to press the reset button." Khaleei Times, 15 March, 2009, p. 13
Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Obama's address." The Nation, 31 March, 2009, p.6
Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "The new Afghanistan strategy." Daily Times, 31 March, 2009, p. A6
S.M. Hali. "Hobson's choice!" The Nation, 12 March, 2009, p.7
S.M. Rahman. "Peering into Pakistan's predicament." The Nation, 9 March, 2009, p.7
S.M. Rahman. "Triumph of the people power." The Nation, 23 March, 2009, p.7
S.M. Rahman. "Why murder truth?" The Nation, 16 March, 2009, p.7
Sachs, Jeffrey. "Obama's bank plan could rob the taxpayer." Financial Times, 26 March, 2009, p.9
Sagar, Anand. "Axis of Retribution." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2009, p. 12
Sagar, Anand. "Seeking a new way forward." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2009, p. 13
Salhani, Claude. "Reality of two-state solution." Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2009, p. 13
Salhani, Claude. "The mavericks of the Arab World." Khaleej Times, 27 March, 2009, p. 22
Salman Haidar. "A significant change." The Nation, 13 March, 2009, p.7
Salman Haider. "Transition on Iraq." The Nation, 26 March, 2009, p.6
Schell, Orville. "Reluctant to lead." Daily Times, 15 March, 2009, p. A7
Shada Islam. "US wants Europe to do more." Dawn, 28 March, 2009, p.6
Shamshad Ahmad. "America's 'Afghan nettle'." The Nation, 14 March, 2009, p.6
Spector, Leonard S. "Obama hones Iran strategy." Daily Times, 19 March, 2009, p. A7
Spector, Leonard S.. "US hones Iran's nuclear strategy." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2009, p. 13
Stephens, Philip. "The way to reset a once-special relationship." Financial Times, 3 March, 2009, p.11
Stephens, Philip. "Towards zero: Obama grasps the nuclear nettle." Financial Times, 27 March, 2009, p.9
Stracke, Nicole, "Gulf states and US - Iran rapprochement," Khaleei Times, 10 March, 2009, p. 13
Talat Masood. "Obama's new strategy." The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 6
Tariq Fatemi. "One triumph, many hurdles." Dawn, 26 March, 2009, p.7
Usman Khan. "National security policy." The Nation, 25 March, 2009, p.7
Wittes, Tamara Cofman. "The Gordian Knot of Gaza." Daily Times, 9 March, 2009, p. A7
Zafar Hilaly. "Flawed strategy on the militant." The News, 14 March, 2009, p. 6
Zafar Masud. "The US game in Afghanistan." Dawn, 16 March, 2009, p.7
Zeenia Satti. "A new dawn for Af-Pak?" The News, 30 March, 2009, p. 6
```

#### WORLD CONFLICTS

Anvery, Uri. "Rebuilding Gaza without Hamas?" Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2009, p. 13

Avnery, uri. "Methodical foolishness." Daily Times, 3 March, 2009, p. A7

Avnery, Uri. "Time to speak up." Daily Times, 17 March, 2009, p. A7

Baroud, Ramzy. "A third chapter in intifada?" Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2009, p. 13

Baroud, Ramzy. "Politicising racism." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2009, p. 12

Baroud, Ramzy. "Was Hamas the work of Israel's Mossad?" Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2009, p. 13

Bell, John. "The fruits of denial." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2009, p. 12

Cohen, Roger. "Iran, the jews and Germany." Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2009, p. 13

Hampton, Oliva. "50 jpbs in 50 weeks: US man's economic odyssey." Business Recorder, 17 March, 2009, p.18

Khouri, Rami G. "Criminal unhelpfulness." Daily Times, 19 March, 2009, p. A6

Knightley, Phillip. "How Israel helped create hamas." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2009, p. 13

Salhani, Claude. "A Nuclear Pandora's box." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2009, p. 12

## **List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases**

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside the university campuses.

0.11	N. CD. I
S No.	Name of Database
1.	<b>ELIN:</b> Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several publishers, databases and e-print open archives. <b>ELIN</b> service allows you to search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.
2.	AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
5.	AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY
6.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
7.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
8.	BENTHAM SCIENCE
9.	BLACKWELL SYNERGY (Now Wiley Blackwell)
10.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
11.	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
12.	EBSCO HOST
13.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
14.	EMERALD INSIGHT
15.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
16.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
17.	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
18.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
19.	JSTOR
20.	SCIENCE ONLINE
21.	SCOPUS
22.	SPRINGER LINK
23.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS

## List of New Arrivals 'English Books' for the Month of March 2009

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Akbar Ahmed	Journey into Islam : the crisis of globalization	297.090511	A 27 J
2.	Ali, Saleem H. (ed.)	Peace parks : conservation and conflict resolution	333.9516	P 28
3.	Alterman, Eric	The book on Bush : how George W. (Mis) leads America	В	B 99 A
4.	Anderson, Stephen O.	Protecting the ozone layer : the United Nations history	363.7387552 6	A 48 P
5.	Armstrong, Michael	Managing people : a practical guide for line managers	658.3	A 75 M
6.	Avlon, John P.	Independent nation	973.9	A 94 I
7.	Bailey, Carol A.	A guide to qualitative field research 2nd ed.	300.723	B 13 G2
8.	Barney, Jay B.	Strategic management and competitive advantage	658.4012	B 25 S
9.	Barry, Anne-Marie	Understanding the sociology of health: an introduction 2nd ed.	362.1	B 28 U2
10.	Benedetti, Joan M. (ed.)	Art museum libraries and librarianship	025.1967	A 77
11.	Bernardi, Daniel (ed.)	The persistence of whiteness : race and comtemporary hollywood cinema	791.436552	P 41
12.	Bignell, Jonathan	An introduction to television studies 2nd ed.	791.45	B 52 I2
13.	Blewitt, John	The ecology of learning : sustainability, lifelong learning and everyday life	333.72	B 61 E
14.	Burnell, Peter (ed.)	Democratization through the looking-glass	321.8	D 33
15.	Butt, Graham	Lesson planning 2nd ed.	371.3028	B 99 L2
16.	Byrne, Alex	The politics of promoting freedom of information and expression in international librarianship	020.621	B 99 P
17.	Calder, lan R.	Blue revolution : integrated land and water resource management 2nd ed.	333.91	C 11 B2
18.	Cassady, C.Richard	Probability models in operations research	658.4034	C 24 P
19.	Cawthra, Gavin (ed.)	Governing insecurity	322.5	G 59
20.	Chambers, Robert	Ideas for development	338.9	C 28 I
21.	Chaturvedi, P.D.	Business communication	658.45	C 32 B
22.	Clawson, Patrick	Eternal Iran : continuity and chaos	955	C 42 E
23.	Cohen, Marjorie Griffin (ed.)	Governing under stress	337	G 59
24.	Creswell, John W.	Educational research 3rd ed.	370.72	C 72 E3
25.	Dahlam Workshapan Integrated	Sustainability or collapse?an integrated history and future of people on earth	304.2	D 11
26.	DasGupta, Anirban	Asymptotic theory of statistics and probability	519.5	D 17 A
27.	Davies, V.J.	Construction safety handbook 2nd ed.	363.11969	D 22 C2
28.	Dixon, Gill	Making inclusion work for children with Dyspraxia	371.9046	D 47 M
29.	Doherty, Midael (ed.)	Jurisprudence : the philosophy of law 2nd ed.	340	J 98 d2
30.	Drew, Clifford J.	Designing and conducting research in education	370.72	D 77 D
31.	Duhan, Manoj	Analog communication	621.382	D 86 A
32.	Eichenbaum, Howard	Learning & memory	153.1	E 42 L
33.	Farmer, Lesley S.J.	Information literacy assessment in K-12 settings	028.7	F 17 I
34.	Fraenkel, Jack R.	How to design and evaluate research in education 6th ed.	370.72	F 77 H6
35.	Fry, Heather (ed.)	A handbook for teaching and learning in higher education 3rd ed.	378.07	F 94 H3
36.	Gandhi, P. Jegadish (ed.)	Disaster mitigation and management	363.34	D 46 g

	Gavin, Christy	Teaching information literacy : a conceptual	028.70711	G 23 T
37.	•	appraoch		
38.	Gay, L.R.	Educational research 9th ed.	370.72	G 24 E9
39.	Ghosh, Asish	Environment : issues and concerns	333.7	G 28 E
40.	Gibb, Stephen	Human resource development : process, practices and perspectives 2nd ed.	658.3	G 29 H
41.	Girardet, Herbert	Cities people planet	307.1216	G 39 C
42.	Goodwin, Barbara	Using political ideas 4th ed.	320	G 48 U4
43.	Green, Robert	Taiwan	954.24905	G 75 T
44.	Hamilton, Colin	Cognition and sex differences	155.33	H 20 C
45.	Hartung, Jan-Peter	Islamci education, diversity and national identity	297.770954	17
46.	Haslam, Nick	Introduction to personality and intelligence	155.2	H 40 I
47.	Helms, Volkhard	Principles of computational cell biology from protien complexes to cellular networks	571.60113	H 51 P
48.	Hemmingway, Emma	Into the newsroom : exploring the digital production of regional television news	070.023	H 51 I
49.	Hinchliff, Sue (ed.)	The practitioner as teacher 3rd ed.	610.73	P 73 h3
50.	Hopcroft, John E.	Introduction to automata theory, languages and computation 2nd ed.	629.8312	H 80 I2
51.	Hulsizer, Michael R.	A guide to teaching statistics : innovations and best pratices	519.5071	H 90 G
52.	Hunt, R. Reed	Fundamentals of congnitive psychology 7th ed.	153	H 92 F7
53.	Ishtiaq Ahmad	India and Pakistan : charting a path to peace	327.5405491	171
54.	Jackson, Robert	Introduction to international relations : theories and approaches	327	J 13 I
55.	Jarvis, Peter (ed.)	The theory and practice of teaching	371.102	T 31
56.	Kaila, H.L.	Organizational behaviour and HRM 2nd ed.	658.3	K 11 O2
57.	Katyal, V.P.	Fundamentals of media ethics rules and regulations	174	K 12 F
58.	Keehley, Patricia	Benchmarking in the public and nonprofit sectors 2nd ed.	352.357	K 18 B2
59.	Kershner, Isabel	Barrier : the seam of the Israeli-Palestiniand conflict	956.053	K 52 B
60.	Kumar, Arvind	Environmental contamination & bioreclamation	363.7	K 98 E
61.	Landau, Rubin H.	A survey of computational physics : introductory computional sciene	530.0285	L 17 S
62.	Landman, Todd	Issues and methods in comparative politics : an introduction 3rd ed.	320.3	L 18 I3
63.	Lederer, Naomi	Ideas for librarians who teach	025.56	L 39 I
64.	Lewicki, Roy J. (etal.)	Negotiation 4th ed.	658.4052	N 37 L4
65.	Lewis, Jeff	Cultural studies : the basics 2nd ed.	306.071	L 55 C2
66.	Medhurst, Andy	A national joke : popular comedy and English cultural identities	791.43617	M 51 N
67.	Mehrotra, Santosh (etal.)	Universalizing elementary education in India	372.954	U 5
68.	Mehrunnisa Ali (ed.)	Readings in Pakistan Foreign Policy 1971-1998	327.5491	R 24
69.	Mishra, R.C.	Lesson Planning	371.3028	M 66 L
70.	Morgan, Vivien	Practising videojournalism	778.59	M 77 P
71.	Morley, David	The cambridge introduction to creative writing	808.42	M 78 C
72.	Morrison, Ken	Marx, Durkheim, Weber : formations of modern social thought 2nd ed.	301.0922	M 81 M2
73.	Munhall, Patricia L.	Qualitative research proposals and reports : a guide 3rd ed.	610.73072	M 87 Q3
74.	Oak, Eileen	Social work and social perspectives	361.3	O 11 S
75.	Pandharinath, Navale	The science of weather and environment	551.6	P 14 S
76.	Pasha, S.A.M.	Islam in Pakistan's Foreign Policy	327.5491	P 20 I
77.	Pramaggiore, Maria	Film : a critical introduction	778.53	P 73 F

78.	Prato, Tony (ed.)	Sustaining rocky mountain landscapes	333.950978	S 94
79.	Qureshi, Ishtiaq Husain	The struggle for Pakistan	954.03	Q 9 St
80.	Ravindran, A Ravi (ed.)	Operations research applications	658.4034	O 51
81.	Read, Cedric	Creating value in a regulated world	658.155	R 24 C
82.	Rubin, Barnett R.	The fragmentation of Afghistan	958.1045	R 87 F
83.	Ryan, Thomas P.	Modern regression methods 2nd ed.	519.536	R 99 M2
84.	Shapiro, lan	The state of democratic theory	321.8	S 32 S
85.	Sharma, Rajeev	Recycling waste material management	363.728	S 32 R
86.	Silvestri, Marisa	Gender & crime	364.24	S 44 G
87.	Simmons, I.G.	Global environmental hisotory 10,000 BC to AD 2000	304.2	S 44 G
88.	Singh, Y.K.	Educational technology : techniques of tests and evaluation	371.33	S 48 E
89.	Stout, Brian (ed.)	Applied crininology	364	A 68
90.	Strahler, Alan	Physical geography: science and systems of the human environment 2nd ed. With CD	910.2	S 86 P2
91.	Summer, Andy	International development studies	338.9	S 94 I
92.	Tadajewski, Mark (ed.)	Critical marketing : comtemporary issues in marketing	658.8	C 73
93.	Tahir Abbas (ed.)	Islamic political radicalism : a European perspective	320.557094	I 7
94.	Tanner, Stephen	Afghanistan	958.1	T 14 A
95.	Tariq Ali	The leopard and the fox	822	T 16 L
96.	Tooley, James	The miseducation of women	371.822	T 63 M
97.	Trivedi, P.C. (ed.)	Biodiversity for sustainable development	333.95	B 53
98.	Trivedi, P.C. (ed.)	Pollution and bioremediation	628.5	P 66
99.	Trujillo, Alan P.	Essentials of oceanography 9th ed. With CD.	551.46	T 80 E9
100.	Whelpton, John	A history of Nepal	954.96	W 39 H
101.	Yakovlev, Alexander N.	A century of violence in Soviet Russia	947.084	Y 1 C

## فهرست نئ اردو كتب مارچ 2009ء

کٹر نمبر	درجہ بندی نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	نمبر شمار
ف 67ت	891,4332	داستان سے ناول تک (اردو کی نثری داستانیں)	ابن کنول ، ڈاکٹر	1
ا 1296د	891,4333	محمد بدیع الزمان اقبالیات کے آئنہ میں	احمد امتياز	2
ب 3901ا	891,4301	19مارچ 1940ءکے خاکسار شہداءایک خونچکاں سانحہ جو قیام پاکستان کی بنیاد بنا	احمد حسین ، حکیم	3
ا28عطا	29¢35	فتاوی رضویہ	احمد رضا خان ، امام	4
1291	954,7	آگہی	احمد، اسد على	5
Ĩ27 I	370,4	علم سياسيات	ارسطو	6
ا 345 ک	۶ 4304 891	کتاب زندگی	ارشاد ، سید	7
ا 35 ر	891 - 437	دعوت اور عداوت	ارشد ، اعجاز على	8
ا 34	320	کوئی کھڑکی کھلی رکھنا۔	اسلم طارق	9
۱ 41ک	891,4315	زاویہ ناریخ اوقاف	اشفاق احمد	10
ا 46ز	891,4304		اشفاق على ، داكثر	11
465 ا	297,0613	قومی ہم آہنگی اور تعلیمی زاویے	اصغر حسن، پروفیسر	12
ا 50ق	370,4	شاگر دان داغ کی ادبی خدمات	پروفیسر اصغر کمال	13
ا 50ش	891,4310 1	دنیا زاد عاشق من الفاسطین	آصف فرخی	14
-251 ا	956,9	تاریخ فروکہ (تاریخ اور زبانی روایات پر مشتمل پانچ سو سالہ تاریخ)	آصف مودودي	15
آ 51ت	297,7	پانچ سو سالہ تاریخ) سیدہ آمنہ رضی اللہ تعالی عنہ	اظهر، ظهور احمد	16
ا 53 ا	۶ 4315 891	لېر لېر پياس	اعجاز ، اعجاز الحق	17
1 689 Ĩ	297,9921	عاشقی اور آگ	آفاق ، محمد رياض	18
Ĭ 605 I	۶ 4304 891	اقبال آئیندہ خانے میں	آفاق احمد	19
غ 15 آفت	۶ 43101 891	غالب أثىفتہ نوا	آفتاب احمد ، ذاكثر	20
آ465ع	891,4315	مادر ملت محترمہ فاطمہ جناح کوئز	افضال احمد	21
ا 678 ک	796 \$ 358	کرکٹ کوچنگ	اميتاز احمد	22
ف 128		سدهر ان	بانو قدسيہ	23
ب 217سد	891,4332	جمہوریت اور غیر سیاسی قوتیں (ترقی پذیر دنیا میں جمہوریت کا بحران)	بلال احمد	24
<u> </u>	297 ¢ 822	آغا خان	بوس ، مہیر	25
ب 67ج	320,9547	مثنوی نحت جگر مرتب از ارجمند آرا	بے صبر، بال مکنہ	26
ب 355م	891,4316	مطالب القرقان فی دروس القرآن، قرآن مجید کی تفسیر خود قرآن مجید سےسورۃ النحل کرن کاجل نظمیں غزلیں ۔	پرویز، غلام احمد	27
ب 45مطال	297,104			28
ت 99ک	891,4315	گرد ایام	تحسیل عیسی خیلوی	29
ت 89 ح	070 - 442	حسب توفیق توفیق بٹ کے کالموں سے	خیل <i>وی</i> توفیق بٹ	30
ع 611گ	891,4315	تاریخ یورپ از آلیور تهیچر ـ فرڈیننڈ شیول	تهيچر، آليور	31
ت 681ت	940	افكار اقبال (نشريحات جاويد)	جاويد اقبال، ڈاکٹر	32
ا 605جا	891,4304	تاریخ بروالہ سیداں	جلیل نقوی	33
ج 55 آ	891¢4315	آرزوئے بحر	جمال ، عبدالناصر	34

	7202	فضائي آلودگي	. :1 . 1.	35
ج 58 ف	۶ 7392	قصائى الودكى	جمیل انور چو هدر ی	33
::E1	363	ب عدم ار	چوددری جیو، کانسٹین	36
ج 51ت	954,558	محمد النَّهُ اللَّهُم بيغمبر اسلام آپ كو آج بهي اسي	جور جيو، حاسسي ديرزيل	30
		طرح دوبارہ پہنچاننے کی ضرورت ہے	ديررين	
م 28جو	297,9921	صرع دربرہ ہم چاتے <u>عی صرورت ہے</u> خلاصہ تاریخ	حامد حسن قادرى	37
م 24خ ح 24خ		اقبال کی سیاسی بصیرت	حمید رضا صدیقی	38
ح 85ع	۶ 4308	عمر لاحاصل کا حاصل	حیدر قریشی	39
2 03 2	891	<u> </u>	ـــِـر تريدي	
ا 605حم		غزلیات حافظ شیراز (منظوم اردو ترجمه)	خالد حمید	40
+ 730م ش 73 خ	320,4	طریت کامل شورش کامل	خالد محمود خواجه،	41
750	320932	سورين ــــ	ابوالكلام	7.
ح 17خا	891,5511	گھر کیسا لگا ہے (سفر نامہ)۔	خالد، افتخار احمد	42
خ 90 ع	۶ 4331	عورت کہانی ، مرد کہانی	خيال آفاق	43
	891	C , G , G		
خ 19 گ	915	راج گهرانہ	خيال آفاقي	44
خ 90ر		درس فرآن بورد	درس قرآن	45
ے 565 <u>-</u>		برکانوی پنجاب کی مسلمان خواتین (گھر کی چار	دشگا سید ، ڈاکٹر	46
		.رور کی بر ای 65862 سیاست تک) دیواری سے میدان65862 سیاست تک)		
ر 28 ل	954 - 5	لاہور کے نئے پرانے رنگ	راشد ، محمد ممتاز	47
ر 29 ب		بستے بستے بستی ہے	راشده علوی	48
	891			
ر 29 ج		جلتے ہیں چراغ	ر اشده قمر	49
	891	Ç., <u>Z</u>		
د 653ب		مسلم مفكرين تعليم	رب نواز، پروفیسر	50
ر 442م		راجم صاحب محمود آباد حیات و خدمات	رضی حیدر،	51
,			خواجم	
م 701ر	320,92	قرآن اور علم جدید (تلخیص)	رفيع الدين ، محمد	52
ر 73ق	891,4332	اردو ہے جسکا نام	روح الامين سيد	53
ر 938 چ	891,4333	چین ، کل اور آج	ریحانہ مغنی	54
ر 184	891,4301	محسن پاکستان کی ڈی بریفنگ	زاهد ملک	55
ع 495ز	29¢35	جب دشمن نے للکار ا	ساگر ، طارق	56
			اسمعيل	
س 35 م		میں چپ هوں	سحر ، فاطمہ	57
س 16ج		سفر کب تک	سلطانہ ذاکر ادا	58
س 841س		چپ کھلوتے پانی	سلمان سعيد	59
	891		1 41	
س 89چ		نشان جگر سوختہ (آپ بیتی)		60
س 881ن		ہماری جنسی اور جذباتی زندگی	سلیم اختر، ڈاکٹر	61
س 88ه	891,4315	جان رحمت صَّاعُللِهُم اردو نعتيه مجموعه	سهراب، سكندر ميو	62
020	901 4204	مذہبی سیاست کے تضادات	_f( } . t.	63
	891,4304	مذہبی سیاست کے نصادات	سېيل وڙائچ	64
س 945م	297,0613	، بی ۔ پنجاب سے ناراضگی کیوں؟ قوم پرستوں سے نوکیلی گفتگو	سہیل وڑائچ	04
س 945ق	370,4	ترتیبی عماو جرنیلوں کی سیاست (متناز عہ فوجیوں کے	سېيل وڙائچ	65
J945 W	370,4		سېپى ورر،_چ	00
م 65 س	891,4310	تاریخی انٹرویوز) سحاب مدحت	سيد مظفر نقوى	66
	1	·		
س 945ج	956,9	وانا ابریشن، اصل حقائق کیا ہیں؟	شاهد اقبال جدون	67
ش 28و	297,7	گلدسته مدحیات، قصائر در منقبت حضرت امام	شاهد حسین ، ڈاکٹر	68
	<u> </u>	,		
ش 280گ	۶ 4315	حسین علیہ السلام شارحین غالب کا تنقیدی مطالعہb	شاهد، محمد ايوب	69
	891			
ش 61 مج	297,9921	مجموعه شفيق الرحمن	شفيق الرحمن	70
غ 15شار		لغات روزمره	شمس الرحمن	71

72         شمسی، این اے         مشرو و مغرب کے سیاسی افکار         43101         891           73         مسلوم شمیم افزای اور اور ایران کے دیگر منتخب افسائے         882 - 368         ش 680           74         سگ آواره اور ایران کے دیگر منتخب افسائے         88 - 368         ش 580           74         سگ آواره اور ایران کے دیگر منتخب افسائے         88 - 368         ش 580           75         سب آلیب آلیب آلیب شائیس وطاہر محمود         29.092         سے 20.092           76         شلوری آب آزار ایران کے دیگر محمود         29.09547         سے 20.09547         سے 20.09547           77         شلوری آب آزار ایران کو روحدت آلوجود کا تحقیقی مطالعہ         29.09547         ش 69.09547         سے 20.09547         ش 69.0954         ش 57.0054         ش 72         ش 69.0954         ش 72         ش 69.0954         ش 72         ش 72         ش 72         ش 72         ش 78         ش 79		891		فاروقى	
73         منسيم الغزائ المائية المساقات	ش 696 م		مشرق و مغرب کے سیاسی افکار		72
<ul> <li>73 شعيم ، شعيم الغزائ والتي سروش ال 78 ( الن الغزائ العالق العالق المعاق المعاق الغزائ الغزائ العالق الغزائ العالق الغزائ الغزائي الغز</li></ul>	, , , ,			_ 0 0	
<ul> <li>74 صادق بدایت سگ آواره اور ایران کے دیگر منتخب افسانے</li></ul>	ش 69ك		نو ائے سر و ش	شمیم ، شمیم افز ائ	73
75         مساتوریدی، علیم         اسم تاب (اردو سالٹ کا مجموعہ)         20.92         ص 20.8           76         طاہر محمود         عرر (واداری) اور تشدد اظہرات، وجودات،         76           77         طلوب اقدار الحداث         فلسفہ توحید اور وحنت الوجود کا تحقیقی مطالعہ         298 - 228 - 228         4 4 غ           77         ظفر اقدار الحد         موسم ابر الود تھا         81.4316         4 2         4 5           78         ظہر (					74
76         طاہر محمود         غیر رواداری اور شدد اظاہرات، وجوبات،         891.4332         م 282         م 297         ط 4 غ           77         ظفر آقیال خان         ششه ترجید اور وحدت الوجود کا تحقیقی مطالحہ         28 ہرا ہوں         28 طرور الحق         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         78         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         78         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         78         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         78         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 7 ≥         4 8 ≥         4 ≥         4 8 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥         4 ≥					75
انظریات از اندریاس بشتی، وطایر محمود         انظریات از اندریاس بشتی، وطایر محمود         4 + 3         128 - 729         ط غ غ           78         ظفر اقبال خان         فاسفہ توجید اور وحدت الوجود کا تحقیقی مطالعہ         78         4 + 2         18         79         78         78 <td></td> <td></td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td></td> <td>76</td>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		76
77 طَقَرُ القِبَالُ خَانُ فَلَسُدَهُ وَهِدِهِ اور وحدت الوجود كا تحقيقي مطالعہ 282 ء 297 ط 4 غ ظہر را محمد كليات طبور 78 طبر را محمد كليات طبور 79 عاطر، القذار احمد موسم ابر الود تها 891،4316 ظ 2 أقدام 89 عاطر، القذار احمد موسم ابر الود تها 80 1,4316 ظ 2 أقدام 80 عامر جو هنرى نزنگى تيرے بغير 80 إلى المختلق 1,4316 ع 300 ك 1,4316 ك 1,43	02 0-	00171002	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3 3,	
88         طاہر ( ، محمد موسم اس الدود تھا )         320.9547         4 7 20           طاہر ( الفتار الحد موسم اس الدود تھا )         891.4316         4 2 1           89         عاطر الفتخال الحد موسم و سلو الدود تھا )         80         297.104         38 1           80         عاسر چوهدری (زنگی تیز _ بغیر )         80         18 1         30 1         30 1           81         عبدالطبق ، فواد الانتخاب من كتاب اللولو والمرجان ( 50 1 4315 )         81 1         30 1         3	ط 4غ	297 \$ 822		ظفر اقبال خان	77
<ul> <li>79 عاطر ، افتخار احمد موسم ابر الود تها 297.104 ط 25 .</li> <li>80 عاسر چو هدری (زنگی تور ع بغیر 297.104 عدال 297.108 عداللیاتی . فواد الانتخاب من کتاب الولوو المرجان 500 + 298 عداللیاتی . فواد الانتخاب من کتاب الولوو المرجان 500 + 298 عداللیاتی . فواد الانتخاب من کتاب الولوو المرجان 500 + 298 عداللیاتی . فواد الانتخاب من کتاب الولوو المرجان 500 + 298 عداللیاتی . فاضل عزل پایندی صوم و صلوة 553 ± 891.4315 عبدالرحید، خواجہ جائزہ زبان اردو (پنجاب) 400 عرفی 500 ± 35</li></ul>	ط7ک	320,9547		ظېور ، محمد	78
80         عامر چروهدرى         زندگى تير بے بغیر         481 (183 )         291 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         481 (183 )         482 (183 )         482 (183 )         482 (183 )         483				ظہور الحق	
81 عبدالبالقي . فواد   الانتخاب من كتاب اللولووالمرجان   891.4315   300   3	ظ 2ف	891,4316		عاطر، افتخار احمد	79
32   3   3   3   3   3   3   3   3   3	ع 183م	297,104		·	80
83 عبد المعبور صديقى خرا شعبكلو تك   850 ق   891.4315   850 ق   840   940   950 ق   840   950 ق   840   950 ق   850	ع 206ز	891,4315	الانتخاب من كتاب اللولوو المرجان		81
84 عبد الوحيد، خواجہ الردو (ينجاب)   84 عبد الوحيد، خواجہ الردو (ينجاب)   891 عراق   891،4304 عراق   891،4304 عراق   891 عراق   891 عراق   891 عراق اللہ الردو اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ الل	ع 257ا	070 ¢ 442	نشان منزل پابندی صوم و صلوة	عبداللطيف ، خان	82
85         عثیق الله         اردو احیا معلی سیریز بیسویں صدی میں خواتین         891،4304         ع 85           86         عثمان علی عیسانی         پاکستان میں اعلی تعلیم (ماضی، حال اور مستقبل)         891 ف 89         ع 80         86           87         عدیم هماشمی         فاصلے ایسے بھی ہونگے         87         363         87           88         عذیم هماشمی         انا کے مورڈپہ         88         436         363         362         364	ع 553 ذ	891,4315	ذرا تُمبكثُو تک	عبدالمعبور صديقي	83
اردو التب المنافق عيسانى المنافق عيسانى المنافق عيسانى المنافق عيسانى المنافق		940	جائزه زبان اردو (پنجاب)		84
88 عثمان على عيسانى المحكومة المحكوم	ع 55ج	891,4304	اردوئے معلی سیریز بیسویں صدی میں خواتین	عتيق الله	85
87         عدیم هاشمی         فاصلے ایسے بھی هونگے         363         363         363         363         363         363         363         363         363         363         363         88         362         954         954         954         954         297.9921         89         89         89         89         90         3204         3204         368         39         340			اردو ادب		
363       عذرا بيث       اذا كي مورث په       88         402       954,558       عروض، حسن       سراج العروض         89       عروض، حسن       سراح العروض       90         200       كالظم، سيد       90       954       308         90       على طنطارى       اسلام كا عام فهم تعارف (تعريف عام بدين الاسلام)       90       300       90       90         91       عطران عثمانی       ورلڈ کې کېانی       90       94       94       94       94       94       94       94       94       94       94       94       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       95       96					
88         عذرا بث         انا کے مورثیہ         88           89         عروض، حسن         سراج العروض         عروض، حسن         سراج العروض           90         علی طنطاوی         اسلام کا عام فیم تعارف (تعریف عام بدین الاسلام)         90         علی طنطاوی         اسلام کا عام فیم تعارف (تعریف عام بدین الاسلام)         90         علی طنطاوی         اسلام کا عام فیم تعارف (تعریف عام بدین الاسلام)         90         علی کہائی         90         علی کو	ع 648 ف		فاصلے ایسے بھی ھونگے	عدیم هاشمی	87
89       عروض، حسن       سراج العروض       297.9921       ع 297.9921         20       كاظم، سيد       اسلام كا عام فهم تعارف (تعريف عام بدين الاسلام)       90       على طنطاوى       اسلام كا عام فهم تعارف (تعريف عام بدين الاسلام)       91       92       92       92       94 و و 90       99 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td></t<>				1	
کاظم، سید         اسلام کا عام فہم تعارف (تعریف عام بدین الاسلام)         954 علی طنطاوی           90         علی طنطاوی         اسلام کا عام فہم تعارف (تعریف عام بدین الاسلام)         90           91         عمران عثمانی         ورلڈ کپ کہانی           92         غالب، اسد الله خان         شرح کلیات غالب (فارسی) (متن، لغت، ترجمہ،         1918           92         غالب، اسد الله خان         سرح کلیات غالب (فارسی) (متن، لغت، ترجمہ،         290         غ 10           98         فاتح، ظہور احمد         سری بھول ہماری تھی         291         غ 11           94         فاتح، ظہور احمد         سنہرے خواب مت دیکھو ۔         110         فاروق ملک           95         فاروق ملک         پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست         110         ف 120         ف 11         ف 11           96         فرائیڈر سگمنڈ         تعلیل نفسی کا اجمالی خاکہ         110         ف 120         ف					
90         على طنطاوى         اسلام كا عام فهم تعارف (تعريف عام بدین الاسلام)         490         ع 400         91         91         94 و 4308         96 و 4308         96 و 4308         96 و 91         91         91         91         91         92         91         91         92         92         92         94         92         94         92         92         92         94         92         92         92         92         94         93         94         94         93         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         95         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         94         96 <t< td=""><td>ع 62پ</td><td>297,9921</td><td>سراج العروض</td><td></td><td>89</td></t<>	ع 62پ	297,9921	سراج العروض		89
90 عمران عثمانی ورلڈ کپ کہانی 91 891 891 92 191 891 891 92 191 9	7002 6	054			90
1914   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,4   320,5   320,					
92       غالب، اسد الله خان شرح كليات غالب (فارسى) (متن، لغت، ترجمہ، تشريح)       320,4       ع 191         98       فاتح، ظبور احمد سارى بهول بمارى تهى       94       فاتح، ظبور احمد سنبر ے خواب مت ديكهو ۔       11 هـ 891,5511       فاتح، ظبور احمد سنبر ے خواب مت ديكهو ۔       11 هـ 10 هـ 11 هـ 12 هـ 1	ع 94 و		ورلا كلپ كېالى	عمران علماني	31
93       نشریح)       نشریح)       نظرور احمد       ساری بهول بماری تهی       92 و 15%       نظرور احمد       سنېر ے خواب مت ديكهو .       94       فاتح، ظېور احمد       سنېر ے خواب مت ديكهو .       95       96       فاروق ملك       پاكستان نظريہ حكومت اور سياست       97       98       99       90       90       فرائيڈر سگمنڈ       تحليل نفسي كا اجمالي خاكم       97       98       99       99       99       90	1011 6		شد – کارات خال (فارس ) (دنتن اختر ترجی	خالت اسد الله خان	92
98 فاتح، ظہور احمد ساری بھول ہماری تھی 93-928 غ 15ش 94 فاتح، ظہور احمد سنہرے خواب مت دیکھو ۔ 94 فاتح، ظہور احمد سنہرے خواب مت دیکھو ۔ 95 فاروق ملک پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست 95 فاروق ملک پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست 95 فاروق ملک 95 نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست 95 فاروق ملک 96 فرائیڈر سگمنڈ تحلیل نفسی کا اجمالی خاکہ 97 فسکی، یوری گذکو پاکستان کی قومینیں 97 فسکی، یوری گذکو پاکستان کی قومینیں 98 فضل حسین تنہائی 98 فضل حسین تنہائی (وال سے اقبال تک 5ء 4304 م 605 م	914	320,4		عالب، الله حال	32
94 فاتح، ظہور احمد سنہرے خواب مت دیکھو ۔ 4331 قالسا 95 فاروق ملک پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست 95 فاروق ملک پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست 95 فاروق ملک ہوری گذیکو ہوئیں 96 فرائیڈر سگمنڈ تحلیل نفسی کا اجمالی خاکہ 97 قسکی، یوری گذیکو پاکستان کی قومیتیں 98 فضل حسین تنہائی 98 فضل حسین تنہائی 99 محمد جہانگیر زوال سے اقبال تک 95 م 605 م 954 و 605 م 6		320-02		فاتب خارور احدا	93
95       فاروق ملک       پاکستان نظریہ حکومت اور سیاست       4331       ف 11m         96       فرائیٹر سگمنڈ       تحلیل نفسی کا اجمالی خاکہ       95       ف 29         97       فسکی، یوری گنکو       پاکستان کی قومیتیں       89       ف 100         98       فضل حسین       تنہائی       99         99       محمد جہانگیر       زوال سے اقبال تک       100         100       مظفر مہدی ہاشمی       دیش پر دیش         101       نانک سنگه       چٹا لمبو         102       نعیم المین       شاخ نمو         103       نعیم احمد       ایام حبیب شرائی آئی آئی آئی آئی آئی آئی آئی آئی آئی آ					
891   90   100			·		
96       فرانیڈر سگمنڈ       تحلیل نفسی کا اجمالی خاکہ       97       ف 801,4333       ف 801,4333       97       99       98       99       98       99       9	ا ا ا ا		پخسان تطریہ حاومت اور سیست	فاروی شک	33
97 فسكى، يورى گذكو پاكستان كى قوميتين 97 891,4333 ف 190, 190 1 190 ف 190 1 190 ف 190 1 190 ف 190 ا 190 ف 19	(127.38 ( )		تحادل نفس كالحمال خاكم	ف ائداً، سگمنڈ	96
98 فضل حسين تنهائي 99 محمد جبهائير زوال سے اقبال تک 95 بـ 5 ق 605 م 605					
99 محمد جہانگیر زوال سے اقبال تک 100 مظفر مہدی ہاشمی دیش پردیش 100 مظفر مہدی ہاشمی دیش پردیش 100 مظفر مہدی ہاشمی دیش پردیش 101 نانک سنگه چٹا لہو 101 نانک سنگه چٹا لہو 102 نصیر الدین ، شیخ شاخ نمو 103 نعیم احمد ایام حبیب النہا اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ اللہ الل					
ا تميمى المطفر مهدى هاشمى ديش پرديش المفور مهدى هاشمى ديش پرديش المفور مهدى هاشمى ديش پرديش الموال المفور مهدى هاشمى المفور الم			ن مال برد اقدال تک	محمد حیانگید	
ا الله عند الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو الدين ، شيخ الدين الله الله الدين ، شيخ الدين الدين ، شيخ	ر درون م	907 7 0			
ا الله عند الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو الدين ، شيخ الدين الله الله الدين ، شيخ الدين الدين ، شيخ	ء 65 ء	۶ 4304	دیش بر دیش	مظفر مہدی هاشمی	100
101 نانک سنگه چثا لهو 4333 ن 433 اللهو 891 اللهو 102 الله 4333 ن 43 جثا لهو 102 نصير الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو 102 نعيم احمد الله 103 ما 103 الله حبيب الله الله الله الله الله الله الله الل			3,3,	•	
891   102   320,54   105 ش الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو الدين ، شيخ المحد اليام حبيب التي التي التي التي التي التي التي التي	رن 43 ج		چٹا لہو	نانک سنگه	101
102 نصير الدين ، شيخ شاخ نمو 102 ن 54 ش 103 نعيم احمد ايام حبيب النائي آيَمَ الله الله الله الله الله الله الله الل			_, ,		
103 نعيم احمد اليام حبيب التأويرية (عالم عليه عليه عليه العام العالم عليه العام العالم العال	ن <b>54</b> ش		شاخ نمو	نصير الدين ، شيخ	102
ایام حبیب طابع ہے ۔ 104 وکرم ، نزد کشور انیسواں ادھیائے 104					103
			ايام حبيب شاعليه	,	
(m. 67 n. 801.4332) in an an all and a 105	و 1695	320,92	انیسواں ادھیائے	وکرم ، نزد کشور	104
النام الرجران چاونہ اسے جیسے سپے	ه 67 س	891,4332	سچ جیسے سپنے	هرچرن چاولہ	105

#### **United Nations' Publications New Arrivals List March 2009**

It is a matter of pleasure that Punjab University Library is a depository library of United Nations. Under the Depository system, library receives a unique, rare, and Latest material of united nations' Publications, Reports, and Proceedings etc regularly. Library maintained a United Nations Section on 1st floor of the building. The Fresh arrival list of March 2009 is as under:

Sr. No.	TITLE	Class No.	Cutter No.
1	ESCWA Water Development Report 2	333.91	U44Ec
2	Executive Bord of the World Food Programme	330.611	U4O
3	Financial report and audited financial statements	341.133	U 4 O
4	Financial report and audited financial statements	341.133	U4O
5	Financial report and audited financial statements : Reoprt of the Board of Auditors	341.133	U4O
6	Financial report and audited financial statements: United Nations population fund	341.133	U 4 O
7	Financial report and audited financial statements: United Nations Population Fund	341.133	U4O
8	Financial report and audited financial statements: United Nations relief and works agency for palestine refugees in the near east	341.133	U 4 O
9	Financial report and audited financial statements: United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East	341.133	U4O
10	Financial report and audited financial statements:United Nations Institute for training and research	341.133	U 4 O
11	Index to Proceedings of the General Assembly: Sixty-first session-2006/2007 Part 1- Subject Index	341.133	U44I
12	Levels and trends of contraceptive use as Assessed in 2002	613.943	U44L
13	Monthly Bibliography No. 7/8, 2008	16.3	U44M
14	Monthly Bibliography No. 9, 2008	16.3	U44M
15	Monthly Bibliography/ 2008	16.3	U44M
16	Monthly Bulletin of Statistics, Bulletin mensuel de Statistique 2008	330.5	U44M
17	Nuclear Safety Review for the Year 2007	539.76	I5N
18	Population and Vital Statistics Report	312	U44Pa
19	Principles and Recommendations for Population and Housing Censuses Revision 2	301.32	U44Pb
20	Report of the board of auditors	341.133	U 4 O
21	Report of the Commissioner-General of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East: 1 January-31 December 2007	341.133	U4O
22	Report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country	341.133	U4O
23	Report of the Committee on the Rights of the Child	341.133	U4O
24	Report of the International Law Commission	341.133	U4O
25	Report of the United Nations commission on international trade law	341.133	U 4 O
26	Report of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees	341.133	U4O
27	Report of the United Nations Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation	341.133	U4O
28	Statistical Yearbook Fifty-first issue Annuaire statistique cinquante et unieme edition	310	U4S
29	Statistical yearbook for Asia and the Pacific	315	U44Sy
30	The Agency's Accounts for 2007	539.76	I 5Ag
31	The Law of the Sea a Select Bibliography 2006	16.34157	U44L
32	World development report 2008 Agriculture for Development	338.9	I5w